TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 27,2019
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Kevin McCall, District 1
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 279, 2019 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Minutes of the February 6, 2019 Board of Canvas Meeting. Motion to approve the
Minutes of the February 6, 2019 Board of Canvas Meeting,

B. Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Administrative Meeting. Motion to approve the
February 13, 2019 Administrative Meeting Minutes.

C. Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Workshop. Motion to approve the February 13,
2019 Workshop Meeting of the Torrance County Commission.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT
A. FINANCE: Warrant Approvals
B. ROAD: Letter of Intent for State Project- Project# CAP 2019-20

C. ROAD: Letter of Intent for State Project: Project# SB 2019-20

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda January 23, 2019
D. ROAD: Letter of Intent for State Project# SP 2019-20

10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. COMMISSION: Resolution NO. 2019-11 Motion to Approve a Resolution
Declaring the Intent of Torrance County to issue $75,000,000 in Industrial Revenue Bonds
for High Lonesome Mesa

B. COMMISSION: Resolution No. 2019-12 Financial Assistance & Project Approval
to the NM Finance Authority

C. ROAD: Resolution No. 2019-13 NM DOT 2019 Annual Hardship Sale
12. APPROVALS
A. DWI: DWI Grant Amendment 19-D-J-G-31 Amendment 1
13. DISCUSSION
A. TREASURER: Board of Directors Meeting Update
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION
15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting

A. The next meeting of the Torrance County Board of Commissioners will be held
March 13®, 2019 in the Commission Chambers of the Torrance County Administrative
Building.

16. Signing of Official Documents

Torrance County Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Special Commission Meeting
February 6, 2019
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH — CHAIR
JAVIER SANCHEZ — MEMBER; by phone
KEVIN MCCALL ~ MEMBER

Others Present: WAYNE JOHNSON — COUNTY MANAGER
GENELL MORRIS — ADMIN ASSISTANT

Call Meeting to order
Chairman Schwebach: Calls February 6, 2019 Special Commission Meeting to order at 09:02 AM

Canvass the Special Vaughn School Election

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: Presented the results from the Vaughn School District, to review the results,
canvass and certify the election. Explains the 0’s tape attached which shows machine had no votes before ballots
were entered. 99 ballots were issued, 43 returned ballots, 7 undeliverable ballots. (Presented tape from the
machine with Torrance County results). Precinct parts from Duran and Encino are in the Vaughn School District.
40 ballots were cast in the machine, 3 were not read, a tally sheet was used for those due to the machine unable
to read ballot.

Commissioner McCall: Why were the ballots not read?

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: The voter check marked their choice instead of filling in ovals.

Chairman Schwebach: Results for Torrance County, GO Bond 15 for; 26 against, it fails. Tax Question 17 for; 22
against this also fails.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: In Guadalupe County for the same election both questions passed, unofficially.
Our totals did not make a difference, and they both passed. | need you to sign the certificate, | will send it to the
Secretary of State and the Vaughn Superintendent.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve numbers and results as presented by the Clerk.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: | paid for this school election out of my budget but will be reimbursed by the
Vaughn School District. Showed the commission the amount to be billed.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: Madam Clerk, Can you address the issue with regard to the inaccuracies of
the ballot?




Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: Yes, in school elections we receive a resolution from the schools. On October
18 | received the first resolution. | reviewed the resolution and send it to the printers, so they can start the
process of creating the ballot. Shows the resolution to Chairman Schwebach and explains which number is
wrong on the ballot. This resolution comes from the law firm for the schools. Linda Kayser and | read the
resolution but didn’t catch the number difference. | have been running elections for 21 years and this is the
first time a question has come to us from a law firm where the question is wrong. | think it was the law firm
who is responsible, but my name is on the ballot. Senator Ivey-Soto, attorney for the Clerk’s affiliate said to
continue because by the time it was caught we had already sent out ballots and people had already sent
ballots back. Senator lvey-Soto also said to certify your results and if there is any contest then the courts will
decide.

Chairman Schwebach: The accurate number is a .65 mill in the tax question heading, but in the question itself
it was wrong.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: Yes, but as you can see, it’s correct in the Spanish vision.

Chairman Schwebach: I'm ok with this. In the future look for things like this. The main question is the accurate
one that was printed, and people voted on this.

*Adjourn

Commissioner McCall: Motion to adjourn Regular Commission Meeting.
Chairman Schwebach: Seconds the motion.
Allin favor: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 09:10 AM

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Genell Morris — Administrative Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website. Audio discs of
this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be
aired on out local radio station KXNM.




Agenda Item
No. 8-B



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 13, 2019

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH -CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL -DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANAGER
LINDA JARAMILLO- COUNTY CLERK
KRISTIN OLIVER-HR DIRECTOR
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the February 13", 2019 Commission Meeting to order at 9:05
AM.

2.) PLEDGE AND INVOCATION

Pledge lead by Yvonne Otero

Invocation lead by Nick Sedillo

3.) CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

Wayne Johnson states that he is requesting that item 13-B be deferred until another meeting.
The members needed more information and are not ready to present at this time. Mr. Johnson
requests that Mr. Mark Stacey, with Avangrid, be allowed to present in their place. Mr.

Johnson states that he ran this by legal and was informed that because it is a late add it is for
discussion only and no action can be taken.

4.) PROCLAMATIONS
There were no items presented
5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A)) NM Counties Awards (Nick Sedillo) New Mexico Counties 2019 Legislative
Conference Awards

Nick Sedillo back in January the New Mexico Counties presented Torrance County with the
Risk Awareness and a Workers Compensation Safety Award during the annual New Mexico
Counties Legislative Conference. Torrance County completed their 11% year of R.A.P. and
reduced there multi-line claims by 24%. This award is offered through NM Counties R.A.P.
control education program that aims to reduce the frequency and severity of county claims

1



through better risk awareness and safety practices. Torrance County was also recognized with a
Workers Compensation Safety award for achieving a positive claim trend and lowering the
frequency of workers compensation claims. The county was awarded a $7,000.00 contribution
refund. This money will go back into the safety committee budget. This is how we disburse
anything having to do with safety to the departments. The safety committee is a self-sustaining
fund outside of the general fund. The budget is small and is anywhere from $12,000.00 to
$17,000.00 per year, but we can afford up to 110 employees when their requests come through.
Mr. Sedillo states that he is grateful for the fun and for the employees and their efforts towards
safety.

Chairman Schwebach tells Mr. Sedillo that he and his staff do a wonderful job and thanks
him.

Nick Sedillo replies, thank you, it is much appreciated. When you see the employees if you
could let them know as well. The employees are the root of the safety committee.

6.) BOARD AND COMMIITTEE APPOINTMENTS
A.) CLERK: Appointment of Board of Registration by County Commission

Linda Jaramillo states that the names that are before the Commission were presented by the
Chairman of the Republican Party, Mr. Melvin McNeil. Both the Republican Party Chair and
the Democratic Party Chair were contacted and she received no response from the Democratic
Party Chair. The names that Mr. McNeil gave are, Hayle Catallo (Democrat), Shanon M.
Torok (Republican), Lillian Dial (Republican), Carolyn McNeil (Republican), and Rubena
Miranda (Democrat) that was suggested by Ms. Jaramillo.

Ms. Jaramillo states that she gets a purge list from the Secretary of State’s office. The list is
derived from voters that were sent out a change of address notice card, because they changed
addresses with USPS, in August of 2016. The voters are given a chance to respond to the
notice by returning the card with an updated address, or request to be removed from the
database. Some chose to update, while some are returned to us as undeliverable, and some
chose to not respond at all. The voter is placed as inactive when they do not respond, but if
they vote in any election they are then placed back as active in our database. If they do not
respond, have not voted in any election, or we get the card returned as undeliverable, they are
then placed on this purge list so that we can remove them from our database.

The list that we have compiled consists of 277 inactive voters. The board’s job is to review
cach of the voters on this list and see that they haven’t voted. Ms. Jaramillo hands out an
example list of what the board will be looking at, and explains to the Commission what will be
done.

Wayne Johnson states that it’s not quite clear how the board is constituted. If it pleases the
Commission he can explain or Ms. Jaramillo can explain what the Commissioner’s
involvement is here.




Linda Jaramillo states that the Commission’s job is to appoint the board. The choice of the
Commissioner’s is based upon the list of names the party’s give you in rank from 1-5.

Wayne Johnson states that among the top 3, only 2 can be from the same party the 3™ has to
be from the opposite party. The alternates also have to be from different parties.

Linda Jaramillo states that the top 3 are 2 Republicans and 1 Democrat.

Chairman Schwebach states that from this list numbers 1-3 can be the committee and 4-5 can
be the alternates. Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to approve the Board of Registration
Appointments. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve to
appoint Shannon M. Torok, Hayle Catallo, & Lillian Dial to the Board of Registration (as
suggested by Melvin McNeil, Republican Party Chair) and Carolyn McNeil & Rubena
Miranda as the alternates. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. Wayne Johnson asks
Chairman Schwebach if the alternates are both from different parties. Chairman Schwebach
replies, yes, they are. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

Linda Jaramillo states that she will be contacting these voters that the Commission appointed
and have the board come in at the end of February to get these voters purged. Once this is
completed she will notify the Secretary of State’s office and the voters on the list will be
purged and removed from the database.

7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

1.) Shannon Cobb, from Estancia, states that when she attended the first Commission meeting,
she was surprised to hear that the two newly elected Commissioners had met prior to taking
office, to arrange for the hiring of a new County Manager. Everyone appreciated the comments
in support for County Manger Belinda Garland. She is ok with the decision of the Commission
to bring in a new manager, but they should have followed the standard practice and advertised
for the position. She states that Commissioner Sanchez said it best that it was legal, but not the
right thing to do. Ms. Cobb states that she could not let this go and requested to view the
contracts of Ms. Garland and Mr. Johnson. In comparing the salaries, the base salary was
increased by $10,000.00 for the new manager, and the vacation/annual leave is 26 days. Ms.
Johnson reads from the contract. This was a great deal and when he arrived he got a check for
$5,000.00, what she sees as a signing bonus. Again she states that this is all legal, but she is
asking the Commission as we go forward, the keep in mind the fiduciary responsibility that the
commission has to the public.

2.) Estancia FFA Students, Jonathon Aday, Andrew Lujan, & Hezekiah “Heze” Ortiz.
Jonathon Aday, with the Estancia FFA Livestock Judging team, states that in the beginning of
January they competed in the National Western Livestock Judging Contest and we placed
second as a team, with Daniel Lujan, who could not be here because he is in college. Danjel
placed high in the contest, Jonathon placed 9™, Andrew placed 20%, and Heze placed 45™. The
team qualified for a trip to Scotland. It is a 2 week-long trip to see how agriculture works in
Scotland and the team will be judging two contests in Scotland and Ireland. The team is
currently fundraising to get the extra money needed. The School Board has donated
$10,000.00, but the cost per student is about $5,000.00, and there will be about 6 kids going.

3



Heze Ortiz states that the team has raised a total of about $15,000 but still need at least
$15,000.00. The team will be learning about agriculture in Scotland, judging contests, and
above all will be presenting Torrance County and Estancia. Jonathon states that the team is
asking if they can get any support from the county since they are representing not only the
small town of Estancia and the small county of Torrance, but New Mexico as well.

Chairman Schwebach congratulates the team and states that he has a few questions for them.
First question is, when is the trip?

Jonathon Aday states that the trip will be from June 19" and returning July 2" or 3%,

Chairman Schwebach states that he would need to look into the legality of the county being
able to donate money and asks Mr. Johnson if he can look into this and get all the detail and get
in on the agenda for a March Commission meeting. Again Chairman Schwebach congratulates
the team.

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.) Commission: Minutes of the January 23", 2019 Administrative Meeting. Motion to
approve the January 23, 2019 Meeting Minutes.

Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to approve the January 23", 2019 Commission
Meeting Minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Commission Sanchez makes a motion to approve the
January 23, 2019 Commission Meeting minutes. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.
No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to approve the consent agenda. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner
Sanchez seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in Favor. MOTION
CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A.) FINANCE: Public Hearing on Low Income Property Tax Rebate Pursuant to NMSA 7-2-
14.3

Conduct a Public Hearing

Motion to introduce for adoption a low-income property tax ordinance

Wayne Johnson states that this a statutorily required hearing that we are required to have
every 2 years. This is a low income property tax rebate. Those that have a yearly income of or
below $24,000.00 can qualify for this. This Ordinance has only been enacted in two counties
(Los Alamos and Santa Fe). When analyzing the budget impact it could impact up to a 3™ of
the budget. It would be hard to predict how this would impact the county because of tying
property taxes to actual income. The demographic of the county and the impact it would have




to the county would be significant and severe. We are required to hold a public hearing for this
every two years.

Chairman _Schwebach states that we will now begin the public hearing on Low Income
Property Tax Rebate Pursuant to NMSA 7-2-14.3 and asks if there is anyone that would like to
speak on this.

Betty Cabber states that this has never been done before. She thinks this could be a hardship,
the taxpayer would still have to pay the full amount of their taxes, but could come in and
request a rebate from the county, but not completely sure.

Wayne Johnson states that the rebate would come directly from DFA, then DFA would charge
back to the county the amount of that rebate. Bernalillo County puts that rebate at about
$15,000,000.00 in their budget. They have not passed this ordinance, even though they are a
county with a budget of about $300,000,000.00, that $15,000,000.00 would be a significant hit
to their overall budget. Yes, our demographics are quite different from Bernalillo County but
the loss is still significant. It’s difficult to make a determination the percentage of our budget
that would take a hit, but it could be up to a 3™ of our budget.

Betty Cabber states that she looked at this before she left the county, it would be a very hard
financial hit to the county.

Chairman Schwebach asks if there is anyone else that would like to speak on this topic. If
there are none the comments are now closed. Chairman Schwebach asks if the Commissioners
have any comments.

Chairman Schwebach asks if there is a motion to approve Low Income Property Tax Rebate
Pursuant to NMSA 7-2-14.3. NO ACTION TAKEN

PUBLIC HEARING IS NOW OVER.
11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A.) COMMISSION: Resolution No. 2019-07-Support the EMWT Regional Water
Association’s Request for Capital Outlay in the 2019 Legislative Session. (Commissioner
Schwebach)

Chairman Schwebach states that there is a proposed letter of support in the packet giving
support to EMWT. They have nearly $3,000,000.00 available in federal funds, but they need a
matching fund. They are currently talking to the state to acquire some of those matching funds.
Part of this would be putting a water system in the McIntosh area. The location being talked
about is the El Rancho Grande area, a lot of those homes are without water as some of the
wells have gone dry. Through many years of planning EMWT honed in on this area to start this
project.




Wavyne Johnson states, for clarification, this is not the specific letter that EMWT sent out. Mr.
Johnson states that he worked this into a resolution format for the Commission so that it would
be stronger moving forward when it is provided to EMWT in support for their work.

Chairman Schwebach asks if there are any questions.

Commissioner Javier asks who the Capital Outlay request is being made to, is it the
Legislators?

Wayvne Johnson replies, yes, that is correct. Mr. Johnson states that he would also provide the
letter to EMWT or their distribution and let them handle that part of it.

Commissioner Sanchez states that there has been a few concerns brought to his attention from
people in his district concerning this project. The concerns are coming from the Town of
Mountainair and all 4 land grants. Commissioner Sanchez states that he hopes EMWT would
continue to engage them with every opportunity and maximize their outreach to these entities.

Chairman Schwebach states that he agrees with Commissioner Sanchez comment.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach would like to make a motion to approve
Resolution No. 2019-07-Support the EMWT Regional Water Association’s Request for Capital
Outlay in the 2019 Legislative Session. No second. MOTION DIES

Kathleen Jesse states that many people don’t know about nor have read the Estancia Basin
Water plan. The Estancia Basin includes more than Torrance County. The proposed pipeline
would be coming form the south and sending water north, would include more than Torrance
County, is that correct?

Chairman Schwebach states that the guidelines within EMWT is to keep within the economic
valley. They have collaborated with EBRA on defining the economic valley, which would
include Edgewood, but not into Tijeras or Albuquerque, not past the Galisteo Basin. The
concept is a delivery system to move water within the Valley primarily. Water goes both ways,
it can go south as well. There is a large advantage to having a pipeline that can deliver water,
the water can be delivered into Estancia instead of getting a new well, in the event they were to
run out of water. The water would come from actual wet water, it’s not paper rights. There
would be a reduction overall water use in the municipalities. The water planning committee
does support this. Most of the towns support this, but is not quite sure where the town of
Mountainair stands on this. This is not the pipeline that came in years ago that was going to
pump water into Santa Fe.

Kathleen Jesse states that 2 weeks ago that request was overturned, because it would
jeopardize 100 wells in the area. We are pumping 79,000 acre feet out of this area for
agriculture. The proposal wants to add 50,000 more acre ft. that would make it a total of
139,500 acre ft., which is close to the max we can pull. Chairman Schwebach states that he
would like to know where these numbers are coming from. Ms. Jesse states that the numbers
are coming from the Estancia Basin Water report dated 2016, and the board to which Chairman




Schwebach sat on at that time. Chairman Schwebach states that he is aware of the report and
would like to mention that he is no longer a member on that board.

Kathleen Jesse states the water supply is expected to decline by 2060 and that 24% of the
wells will go dry, if drought is considered, and at pumping now 47% of the wells will go dry.
In her opinion this proposal is detrimental to her particular in district 3. This area faces serious
problems. The plan is to drill 32 wells that are 2,500 feet deep to divert this water.

Chairman Schwebach states that Ms. Jesse is referring to brackish water, at the depth of
2,500 ft. that is a whole other angle. Chairman Schwebach states that he personally has worked
on this for quite some time and he supports this. As the law reads for water in the state of New
Mexico, is that it’s a private water right that is granted to the user by the state of New Mexico.
The state has the right to move the water to any part of the state as they see fit for the public
use of the entire state. This includes Albuquerque, however once a community takes matters
into their own hands and states that they have proven beneficial use and have plans for this
water, it will make it much harder to move the water into Albuquerque or Santa Fe. If left
alone, private water holders will find a way to move the water to the highest bidder, this will
prevent that. The State Engineer will look at the pipeline that a region as put together to move
the water within the region. The State Engincer will not allow anyone to move the water
outside of the region when there is already a functional pipeline to do it.

Kathleen Jesse states that she is requesting more public discussion on this topic so that the
people in her district and other districts in the county will have a better understanding of this
and how they will be affected.

Chairman Schwebach states that this has been out for a long time.

Kathleen Jesse states that there were meetings held in Mountainair on this subject and the
Town of Mountainair and the Land Grants signed a JPA to prevent this pipeline from
happening. There is resistance to this and there are people that don’t understand this.

Chairman Schwebach states that water is a major issue. He thanks Ms. Jesse for her time and
asks what the pleasure of the board is.

Michael Godey states that he went to some earlier meetings and was upset. The only
representation was along the corridor of Willard, Estancia, Moriarty, etc. This wasn’t a
guarantee that the land grants would be represented. If this effects everyone then you need
support from everyone within the basin. Even though the issue with pumping water into Santa
Fe got turned down, it’s still very vulnerable. How do you prevent this from getting into the
wrong hands?

Johnny Romero states he was hoping a rep from EMWT would be present. Mr. Romero states
that he understands what they are trying to do with this pipeline. His concern, that he has never
been able to get a straight answer on, is when EMWT gets this pipeline in, will it be their water
only, or will private entities be able to push their water through that pipeline as well.




Chairman Schwebach replies that the concept can go both ways. A private entity could pay
the pipeline to deliver the water to Moriarty or Estancia. Estancia is the water authority to
deliver to the homes in the area. There are many different concepts with this pipeline.
Chairman Schwebach states, he placed this on the agenda, he is willing to defer this until the
next meeting and try to get a representative from EMWT. He states that there are people within
his district that their wells are going dry and are moving out and leaving homes vacant, and he
is going to move forward with this. He has looked into this, so that those that have concerns
will get some more information and people that you can talk to help you understand the
concept.

Johnny Romero states that he appreciates Chairman Schwebach for doing that. There are a lot
of people that may be misinterpreting this topic.

Chairman Schwebach states he as sat on this committee, and has been talked about many
years ago. It takes the matter of water into the hands of community through the municipalities
and the county. Through your elected officials you have some say so as to what that water
does. It also follows the guidelines with not moving the water out of the valley. To really
understand this, you need to understand the water laws within the state of New Mexico. It’s not
as easy as saying the water is here, so [ am going to use it, it doesn’t work that way. There are
rights that need to be looked at. Chairman Schwebach states he is willing to defer this, but he
will push the envelope at the next meeting.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to defer this item until the next
meeting. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. ITEM DEFERRED.

Dick Green states that he has been involved with water in the valley foe quite some times. We
are mining the water and all the isotope studies show that nicely. The water is dropping at 1 to
5 feet depending on where the hydrology is in the basin. We all need to be cognoscente of the
best use of the water. It is interesting how you are putting the approach on using the water for
beneficial use within the county and not be allowed to move the water out of the county. We
are mining the water, it is not going to be there forever.

There are predictions from a 2016 study that half the wells in the county will be in a depletion
zone. We need to use that as a framework in considering this pipeline.

B.) MANAGER: Resolution No. 2019-08 Approval of the creation of classified service
appointment “Term”

Wayne Johnson states that this is a resolution to create a new identified position within the
county called a “term” position. There are times you can obtain funding for a position that are
full time FTE’s from other sources outside the county. We have the ability and the funding to
hire 2 full time EMT’s for the county through the E-911 fund. This gives us 2 years in which to
find the funding for these positions. This particular positon has all the rights of a classified
position, but it is tied to funding. If we are unable to find the funding for these positions within
the county, then we would have to let these people go at the end of the term. This came about




because there is a need within the southern part of the county for EMS service. This would
help improve that service.

Chairman Schwebach asks if there is any discussion or questions from the Commission.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve Resolution No. 2019-
08 Approval of the creation of classified service appointment “Term.” Commissioner Sanchez
seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

C.) TREASURER: Resolution No. 2019-09 Cash on Hand Policy

Tracy Sedillo states that this resolution establishes a cash on hand policy. There is eurrently
cash on hand that is kept in the building for change drawers in that type of instances. There is
no policy that would allow us to regulate or change the amounts that is kept in those drawers.
The auditors asked that we have some sort of policy on place for that. This is the policy that is
before you today.

Chairman Sanchez asks if there are any questions or comments from the Commission.

Commissioner McCall states that he has looked through the resolution extensively and Ms.
Sedillo did a great job on this resolution. All the checks and balances are there and different
people signing and making sure all the cash on hand is handled properly.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve Resolution 2019-09
Cash on Hand Policy. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

D.) DWI: Resolution No. 2019-10 authorizing the County to submit an application to the DFA,
Local Government Division to participate in the local DWI Grant & Distribution Program &
Delegating Authority.

Tracey Master states that the Commission has before them Resolution 2019-10 which allows
Torrance County to apply for Grant & Distribution funding from DFA local government
division special programs bureau LDWI. Ms. Master is requesting authorization to submit an
application. This has been in place since about FY93.

Chairman Schwebach asks if there are any questions.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution No.
2019-10 authorizing the County to submit an application to the DFA, Local Government
Division to participate in the local DWI Grant & Distribution Program & Delegating
Authority. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED




12.) APPROVALS
A.) DWI: Assurances

Tracey Master states that this document for the Local DWI Grant & Distribution states that
the county will follow all rules and regulations set in place by the local government division as
we implement our local DWI prevention program in Torrance County. Ms. Master is
requesting the Commission’s approval for this statement of assurances.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the Statement of
Assurances Local DWI Grant & Distribution Program. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the
motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

B.) DWI: MOU

Tracey Master states the Commission has before them the MOU between Torrance County
DWI Program & DFA Local Government Division Special Programs Bureau LDWI the
driving while intoxicated program. This document is similar to the previous but this document
enters into HEPA & protection of the health information for those individuals that participate
in treatment provided by the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program. Ms. Master is
requesting the approval of this MOU from the Commission.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the MOU between
Torrance County DWI Program & DFA Local Government Division Special Programs Bureau

LDWTI the driving while intoxicated program. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

C.) DWI: DOH Assurances and Cooperative Agreement

Tracey Master states that the Commission has before the Department of Health Assurances
and Cooperative agreement. This is between the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program
and the NM Department of Health Epidemiology & Response Division. Through section 1 is
states that we are insuring the protection of protected health information with 42 CFR 2.16.
Ms. Master is requesting the approval from the Commission on this DOH Assurance &
Cooperative Agreement

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the DOH Assurance &
Cooperative Agreement. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

D.) DWI: Distribution and Grant Funding Application

Tracey Master states the Commission has before them the Distribution and Grant Funding
Application cover sheet. This demonstrates the amount of money Torrance County is
requesting from DFA Local Government Division Special Programs Bureau LDWI for fiscal
year 2020. In the first column is the distribution amount that is formulaic in nature and is the
amount that is estimated by NM Tax & Rev that we will receive in FY20. The second column
is the grant request amount of $129,580.00. This is a competitive grant, we are up against 30

10




other counties for this grant as other counties will rely solely on the distribution amounts. The
total being requested for FY20 is $227,376.00. Ms. Master is requesting the approval of the
Distribution & Grant Funding Application for FY20.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the Distribution &
Grant Funding Application for FY20. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

E.) DISPATCH: Renewal of lease for Bizhub Copier

Ben Daugherty from Torrance County Dispatch, states that this item is for the approval of the
renewal of the Jease agreement with Document Solutions for an upgrade all in one fax/copier.
The terms of the lease will be the same, but the monthely payment will drop by a few dollars
because the department is upgrading to a smaller more efficient machine that will better fit the
needs of the department.

Commissioner McCall asks what the monthly payments are.

Chairman Schwebach states that the monthly payment looks to be about $210.31, if he is
looking at it correctly. Chairman Schwebach asks Mr. Daugherty the amount of the lease.

Ben Daugherty states that the base payment is $210.31 per month and then after a certain
amount of copies are made that amount is added to that fee. It is the same as the Sheriff’s and
Manager’s office as they are contracted with the same company. The monthly payment will
vary based on the amount of copies that were made during the month. Now that the Fire
Department/Admin is moving to another site, the monthly fee will go down as they will no
longer be using our machine.

Chairman Schwebach asks of there are any questions.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the renewal of lease
agreement between Torrance County and Marlins Leasing for the Bizhub Copier.
Commissioner Sanchez seconds the agreement. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor.

MOTION CARRIED

F.) DISPATCH: Simulcast radio maintenance agreement with Motorola.

Ben Daugherty states that this item should have been presented back in December. With every
things going on county wide and being shorthanded at Dispatch, this fell through the cracks.
This is the annual service agreement with Motorola for the radio system. This covers the ability
for 24/7 call outs and not having to worry about an individual fee when we have to call for a
technician. The current agreement expired January 1%, we are no longer covered, and have
been lucky that we have not had to call for a technician.

Chairman Schwebach ask Mr. Daugherty to explain briefly the monthly extended amount and
what it is referring too.

11



Ben Daugherty states that the total amount for the 12 month coverage is $21,521.08. They list
it as monthly but we pay this in one lump sum. It’s worked into the budget. If part of the
critical infrastructure goes down, we do not have the time to get quotes and purchase orders.
We need an agreement to get service out immediately.

Chairman Schwebach states that the service agreement he is looking at is from January 1%
through June 30™, Is the Commission approving $21,521.08 for just 6 months? Chairman
Schwebach would like more clarification on this.

Ben Daugherty states that with the new systems that came online in a staged setup, there was
a 6 month coverage gap between warranty expiration and maintenance coverage on the radio
consoles, computers that the dispatchers use, and the remote infrastructure, because they came
online at different times. This is the 6 month cover and then at the fiscal year is the service
agreement that will cover both systems.

Commissioner McCall asks Mr. Daugherty if dispatch has been without an agreement for the
past 6 months.

Ben Daugherty replies, no, we have had coverage because of the warranty. The simulcast
system was under a 12 month warranty and did not require an agreement. The warranty for this
expired in December. The new fiscal year contract will cover the entire system.

Wayne Johnson states that he has not gone over the contract carefully and asks Mr. Daugherty
if this contract has been reviewed by finance.

Ben Daugherty states that he does not know, but has been reviewed by legal. He has never
sent this to finance since it is part of the budget as his standard annual operating cost.

Wayne Johnson states that he is having the same issue understanding this as is Chairman
Schwebach with the extended amount and how it is defined and what is actually being paid.
The contract is for 6 months, from January 1% through June 30™. This is already late, and it
looks like the monthly fee is $279.00. None of the extended amounts add up to the value. What
is it that we are paying for with the $21,521.08?

Ben Daugherty states that Mr. Johnson is correct. The $21,521.08 may have been a typo on
Motorola’s part as he did not view the agreement close enough. Mr. Daugherty states that he
needs to go back and speak with Motorola and look at the previous contract.

Wayne Johnson addresses Chairman Schwebach and would like to recommend that they defer
approval on this item so that the information can be corrected.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would also like for this to be sent to finance for review.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to table Simulcast radio
maintenance agreement with Motorola. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. ITEM TABLED

12



13.) DISCUSSION

A.) Fire Department: Department overview, goals, status of volunteers

Lester Gary states that he would like to preset some of the goals and the objectives of the Fire
Department. With the arrival of the new Commission there has been some questions that have

arisen, and would like to answer those at this time, if there are any.

Commissioner MeCall asks Mr. Gary where he sits with the posting of the 2 new EMT’s.

Lester Gary states that everything is finalized. Thank you to the Commission for the approval
of the term appointments, we can now move forward. There is funding available and has been
working with Mr. Johnson on this. Originally they were going to stage these two position out
of the McIntosh station. We have recently developed a countywide EMT response/consortium
that includes all the municipalities, Superior Ambulance, and Torrance County Fire. At a
meeting last week it was discussed of possibly moving them from the MclIntosh Station down
to the Willard Station. Mr. Gary is in the process of seeing what needs to be done to make the
Willard station up to department standards. If we can get them housed out of Willard then we
will be able to get better coverage in the southern part of the county.

Wayne Johnson states that part of the agreement is to get Superior Ambulance to move one of
their units to McIntosh. We would have closer EMS service from MclIntosh. The whole
objective is to increase service and decrease response time in the southern part of the county.

Commissioner McCall asks Mr. Gary about the callouts, which are basic versus intermediate,
and how the calls would go.

Lester Gary replies, he is still working on that. Mr. Gary is still waiting for a response from
Superior ambulance since they have done the transports, and can give me an actual figure on
basic, intermediate, and advance calls.

Chariman Schwebach instructs Mr. Gary to proceed with his presentation

Lester Gary states that recently a district chief meeting was held. Goals were set for fire and
EMS within the department. Back in 2014 there was a re-organizational framework and quality
improvement plan. A company was hired and they came out and did an assessment of the
department and looked at the call volumes and some issues going on in the department. This
was a 5 year plan and are now at the 5 year point. Of all the goals needing to be met, per the
plan, the department is at about 95% in completing the goals.

Since the meeting, there have been several small committees made within the department, to
help in meeting the goals. An appropriations committee was established. The department has
received some appropriations money from the state for station remodels, and the committee
will be looking at the stations to create a priority list to see what station gets what.

A membership, training, and uniform committee has also been developed. This committee will
be meeting to work on training needs for the department. They will be working on a yearly

13



training session and making it consistent in all fire departments in the county. One of the goals
within this improvement plan was to standardize the department, basically to be one
department with 6 different stations. This committee will standardize the training, the
uniforms, and purchasing. This will also help create a staffing plan for the volunteers. We will
be bringing in 2 full time EMT’s, but the volunteers are also EMT’s. We are currently working
on a plan to be able to rotate the EMT’s out of the station that will be handling response calls.
This will allow them to gain the knowledge and training they may need.

Mr. Gary states that he met with a couple of EMT instructors from UNM’s EMS academy that
are willing to come and do a class, and also spoke with instructors from CNM and Santa Fe
Community College EMS services to come down for trainings. Along with this committee,
they are working on Mutual Aid Agreements with the local municipalities. As the county
grows so does the amount of response calls from the county and the municipalities. They have
created an automatic aid agreement that within a certain range it will be automatic aid and
anything outside of that range will be mutual aid. Currently working with Moriarty to create an
MOU on this, and once it is completed they will go to the other municipalities and get the
MOU in place with them as well. The MOU’s were created in the early 2000’s and they need
to be updated. Mr. Gary is currently working with Ruben Gastelum to create a new fire and
response map, so that the department will have a good mapping program to show where the
municipalities and different agencies response areas are.

It will be touchy in the Mountainair area. There are areas south of Mountainair that have a
longer response time. The department is working with the Town of Mountainair on getting
better coverage in those areas.

Commissioner Sanchez states that it would be good to look at the feasibility of staging EMS
out of Mountainair. They are willing to invest in updating their station in order to bring it into
compliance. Mountainair would be able to help in the expenditures and we can potentially
stage out of a more central location.

Lester Gary states that there is a part of Torrance County that is over the mountain on the
Valencia County side that Mr. Gary is currently working with Valencia County to get a quicker
response time to that area. Mr. Gary is working with Mountainair to beef up that area to get
better response times in and around that area.

Wayne Johnson states that he has asked Mr. Gary to contact surrounding counties and work
with them on automatic & mutual aid agreements. They need to be reviewed, as we grow our
response in the county, we need to look at those areas that are similar such as Valencia County.
Mr. Johnson states that he believes Bernalillo County would be willing to enter into an
automatic aid agreement to help with our response times in the areas on 337 and the Chilili
area. We will start internal and work within the county partners and the municipalities and then
review the agreements with the surrounding counties to work together to leverage the
resources.

Commissioner Sanchez states that it was brought to his attention that there was an after action
mecting and there was an issue in terms of redundant communications between the county
responders and the federal responders. It may be as simple as the acquisition of some radio

14




equipment to be tuned in to those that the federal partners use. There is no redundant
communications with them and there may be some miscommunication or lack thereof, We
should see if something can be done to better the communications.

Wayne Johnson states that the state of New Mexico has been working on radio inoperability
across the state.

Lester Gary states that they are working with the USFS for wildfire activation. They have
come up with a group of radio frequencies and are currently on their second year of training
and trial of this program to see if it is going to work on large wildfire event. All of the portable
radios in the Fire Department have all of the Fire and EMS inoperability frequencies that are
designated by the federal government. With communications, you have counties like Bernalillo
County that are on a 800 megahertz system, and Torrance county is on a VHS system,
therefore the radios will not be able to link up. Bernalillo County has a patch and that will
allow them to tune into ours or us to theirs. Communications is being worked on and when the
department purchased all of their radios they did have them programmed with all of the
inoperability channels.

B.) Mark Stacy: Avangrid Renewables associate, brief presentation

Mark Stacy would like to give a brief update on the existing wind farm in the county and
plans for future development. Mr. Stacy would alert them on some challenges that they are
facing. Everything should be fine but the challenges could significantly impact their ability in
moving forward. Mr. Stacy gives a brief overview of his nationwide company.

His company began development in Torrance County in 2006. They control 100,000 acres in
the county. They are currently working with the state land office on more acreage for more
development in the next few years. His company has deployed about 30-40 anemometer towers
to evaluate the wind resource.

Avangrid received their special use district permit in 2011 for the EL Cabo project, which is a
298 megawatt project currently in operation just west of Encino. They received their IRB in
2013 for the El Cabo Project. This project came into full operation over a year ago and they
made their first pilot payment to Torrance County in June of 2016. The pilot payments made to
Torrance County are about $1,000,000.00. The land owners are paid in royalty fees. Currently
have 17 permanent employees out at El Cabo. Some of the employees out there are locals. It is
good to have a local workforce to be able to employ at the windfarms.

It took about 11 years to begin development work up to the completion of the EL Cabo project.
He would like to thank the support of the Commission and EVEDA, as well as the community
for all of their patience. It has been a pleasure to do business in the county.

Mr. Stacy states they have received their Special Use District permit for the La Joya/Lucia
project in 2017. This project is currently under development and expecting construction to
begin late summer, early fall. That project will be complete in late 2020. There is a purchase
power agreement with PNM to provide power to the new Facebook Facility in Los Lunas. That

15



will be the first phase of that project which is 166 megawatts. Avangrid is working on a few
other opportunities to expand above the 166 megawatts.

The next project will be referred to as the La Joya 1 and La Joya II but will run under the same
special use permit and operate at about 300 megawatts.

The challenges that they are facing is in providing the power to Facebook. PNM needs to
upgrade their transmission system. They are at full capacity and they need to upgrade to add
more power to be able to supply Facebook with power. We are now generating power in
Torrance County and then directing it to go up to Clines Corners then to Los Lunas then to
Albuquerque. That is not how it works, electrons are released, and they go wherever they want
to. PNM has gone before the PRC for this request, the hearings are concluded, but no decision
has been made.

Mr. Stacy is aware that the Commission cannot take action on his presentation today but would
like to ask the Commission if they would consider sending a letter of support to the PRC for
the BBC line. It is critical for his company to be able to move forward.

The next challenge they are facing is with the PPA prices (Purchase Power Agreement) have
dropped dramatically. Prices are 50% lower from what they got for El Cabo. His company is
working hard to get the process down so that they can move forward with the projects. This is a
competitive field and they are doing their best to move forward.

Mr. Stacy states that they have begun work on the new PILOT for the IRB’s for he La Joy
projects. The first discussion were with county legal and the county manager and would like
some direction on how to move forward to get the economics straightened out and who he
needs to be in contact with. Mr. Stacy states that he has made some proposals for the PILOT
payments and if things work out the way they intend them to, they will be able to double the
PILOT payment to Torrance County.

Chairman Schwebach thanks Mr. Stacy for coming out and they will get him answers as
quickly as they can.

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION
There was no executive session
15.) Announcement of next Board of County Commissioners Meeting

Next meeting to be held on February 27, 2019 in the Torrance County Administrative
Chambers

16



*ADJOURN

Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to adjourn the February 13® 2019 Commission
Meeting. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the February
13", 2019 Commission Meeting. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 10:34 AM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

17



Agenda Item
No. 8-C



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



dace; Sl &L AT A F4-RE-11 {CHECO L)

CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 129

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVEI
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 151,435.10 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 02/21/2019 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEE}
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach

Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo




Date: 2/21/19 7:28:56 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019
DEBITS CREDITS

tmm=msscm=scsssscmscszoas R Y R N S T S ST =S mmmmmmme msemens
** GRAND TOTAL =** 151,435.1¢C .00
**TOTAL GENERAL FUND 68,165.05 00
**DEPT COUNTY COMMISSION 30,260.45 .00
401-05-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 230.88 00
401-05-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 374.40 00
401-05-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 1,014.06 .00
401-05-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 210.39 00
401-05-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 29.31 .00
401-05-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 176.53 .00
401-05-2261 EXTENSION OFFICE 20,083.58 .00
401-05-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,977.47 .00
401-05-2275 LEGAL SERVICES 5,163.83 .00
**DEPT PLANNING & ZONING 587.26 00
401-08-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 22.00 .00
401-08-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 289.55 .00
401-08-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 15.49 .00
401-08-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 34.82 00
401-08-2266 TRAINING 225.00 .00
**DEPT COUNTY MANAGER 4,855.17 .00
401-10-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 358.07 .00
401-10-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,497.10 .00

B e mereeeeemeeemmenei e S R T
*+DEPT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES MAINTENAN 4,511.60 .00
401-15-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 142.52 .00
401-15-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 1,449.38 .00
401-15-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 17.45 .00
401-15-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 1,367.50 .00
401-15-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 184.28 .00
401-15-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 1,015.91 .00
401-15-2220 CLEANING SUPPLIES 334.56 00
*+DEPT JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINTENANCE 3,111.75 00
401-16-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 1,028.89 00
401-16-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 1,551.82 .00
401-16-2210 WATER/ SEWER/TRASH 245.01 .00
401-16-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 286.03 .00
*+DEPT COUNTY CLERK 57.70 .00
401-20-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 57.70 .00
**DEPT ELECTIONS 1,854 .42 .00
401-21-2206 POSTAGE 244 .53 .00
401-21-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 1,059.89 .00
401-21-2226 ELECTION BOARDS 500.00 00
401-21-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 50.00 .00

JONE R e o —es = P S S S
**DEPT HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINTENANCE 285.13 00
401-24-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 215.01 .00
401-24-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 70.12 .00
**DEPT COUNTY TREASURER 1,218.45 .00
401-30-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 500.93 .00
401-30-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 68.14 .00
401-30-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 222.78 .00



Bva-au—caus TELEUUMMUN LUALT LUNS 97.93 .00
401-30-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 328.67 .00



Date: 2/21/19 7:28:5%6 DI STRTIBUTTION CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2013 TO 02/21/2019
DEBITS CREDITS

*+*DEPT COUNTY ASSESSOR 57.28
401-40-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 57.28
**DEPT COUNTY SHERIFF 13,007.36
401-50-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 2,749.84
401-50-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 5,811.28
401-50-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 440.00
401-50-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,995.65
401-50-2218 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 299,08
401-50-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,711.51

. . _—_ - SEETaae Y = mmmmmos cmssmsacs
**DEPT FINANCE DEPARTMENT 195.19
401-55-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 40.65
401-55-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 154.54
**DEPT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMEN 6,357.12
401-65-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 6,357.12
++DEPT ANIMAL SHELTER 1,806.17
401-82-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 406.68
401-82-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 218.90
401-82-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 336.51
401-82-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 490.03
401-82-2223 KENNEL SUPPLIES 225.76
401-82-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 128.29
**TQTAL ROAD FUND 8,569.08
**DEPT COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 8,094.88
402-60-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 3,063.74
402-60-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 186.38
402-60-2244 MACHINERY MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 4,844.76
+*DEPT COUNTY ROAD SHOP 474.20
402-61-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 184.28
402-61-2250 SHOP SUPPLIES 289.92
**TOTAL FARM & RANGE 13,807.41
*+DEPT FARM & RANGE 13,807.41
403-66-2278 ANIMAT. DAMAGE CONTROL 13,807.41
*+TOTAL DISTRICT 5 VFD 2,264.01
*+*DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2,264.01
405-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 341.54
405-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 399.32
405-~91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 784.87
405-91-2210 E?HMN\MMSMN\HWBMI 365.64
405-91-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 55.67
405-91-2230 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 135.93
405-91-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 99.89
405-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 81.15
**TOTAL DISTRICT 2 VFD 2,025.57

m=smmmssscocemmmsmsssscasmsmommscssmmoccmee f=iSEanss=s=smssccitaans .. S sm=ssss
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2,025.57
406-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 74.77




2VUb~31-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 307.63 .00
406-91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 1,222.35 .00



vace: 2/21/19  7:28:56 DISTRIBUTTION CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019
DEBITS CREDITS
406-91-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH ; 106.68 .00
406-91-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 237.99 00
406-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 76.15 00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 1 VFD " 429.68 .00
===== ===m=s ms====cesssssssso== ss===z=ssss=dzss==== =s=as====ssc===ssssssss==ss==s
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 429.68 .00
407-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 29.86 .00
407-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 242.42 .00
407-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 157.40 .00
T T P = = s======= ====zs=s=ss==== =m=s=====a== ss=======s==
*+*TOTAL DISTRICT 3 VFD 1,703.86 ao
s==s===ccsscsss=caszsoas == = =sscsmms====o=s =s=sss=sssssssssss=ssssssas===
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1,703.86 .00
408-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 149.50 .00
408-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 313.54 .00
408-91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 929.42 .00
408-91-2230 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 155.25 .00
408-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ; 156.15 .00
smssz=s==ce= =mmsco=== s== =s==c=sss==sasss=z=== B L T —— = ======
*+TOTAL DISTRICT 4 VFD 247.52 .00
*+*DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 247.52 .00
409-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 166.37 .00
409-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 81.15 .00
\
**TOTAL L.E. PROTECTION FUND : 915.00 .00
s==zcss=s ==== =m======= P —— s=z====sa== == ===sc=s=a== ====s===
*+*DEPT COUNTY SHERIFF : 915.00 .00
410-50-2222 FIELD SUPPLIES 915.00 .ao0
**TOTAL COUNTY FAIR 698.57 .00
**DEPT COUNTY FAIR 698.57 .00
412-53-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE : 132.84 .00
412-53-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 115.73 00
412-53-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 450.00 00
**TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMIN ; 3,699.24 .00
S=m==sassssssssssssssssssmsssssssacss—sazssssssssssszooos ====ss=isac=s==sss=sosss=sscossssss==mssssssccossas
b
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT , 3,699.24 .00
413-91-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 180.00 .00
413-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 783.24 .00
413-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 437.73 .00
413-91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 275.29 .00
413-91-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 492.67 .00
413-91-2236 UNIFORMS 736.50 .00
413-91-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 536.43 .00
413-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 257.38 .00
**TOTAL INDIGENT FUND i 279.00 .00
*¥DEPT 2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX ' 279.00 .00
414-19-2293 INDIGENT MEDICAL CLAIMS i 279.00 .00
*+TOTAL DISTRICT 6 VFD 768.91 .00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 768.91 00
418-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 91.68 00



[ TELECUMMUNLCAT LONS 230.46 .00

418-91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 391.51 .00



Ld3Jax

6TAJd INWVAD FDILSOCL FTINIAOL AdAD

go-ooL’e

00"

TYLOL» »

INVED HOILSNC ITINIANL

00°00L'€

00

€192-96-129
T192-96-129

LONYLSNODTY/NOILON¥LENOD aY0oy/ 0D

TT° 186’1

00"

SINTIWAAOYINI ¥ SONIATING/OD
XL S14IZ0Fd SS0¥D AVILAO TYLIAVD

95°Z00°S

00"
00°

L3TA» »

L9 EEE’9

XL SI4IZOTY SSO0UD AWILAO TYLIAYD

L9 €€6°9

- TYLOL» »

80€Z-02-219

HOVEOLS ENTHOYW HNILOA

YIVITY/IONYNIINIYN LNIW INDT

SETES

00°
00"
00"
00

8122-02-219

0L 01T
TL°OLS
9L PEL

€0ZZ-0z-¢19

SIOVHLNOD FADNVYNILNIYN

LdEd s«

MYATO ALNIOD

aNfd INFWIINDE S.AYATD

TYLOL* »

9L ¥EL

€02Z-0%-019

u
"

SLOYVILNOD HONVYNILNIVIA

€S T08'T
LT 8ET

Qo

20ZZ-0%-019

Tand JTOIHIA
YOSSASSY ALNNOD

00"

LdTA = »

0L 6€6'T

00"

TYLOL* +

aNnd NOILWNIVA AI¥Ed0dd
YIVAEA/FONYNILINIYA INIWG I1NDT

0L°6E6°T

00"

BIZZ-0€-609
Ld3ds»

YANSYIRL XKLNNOD

oL zze

43 S YAINSVIAL

TYLOLx»

oL eze

00"

20°00T'€

00°0s
6% ST

CLTT-ET-509
69ZZ-€T-509

SIADIAYAS TYNOISSHIIOHd

SNOILAIYDISHENS/SANA dIHSAAGHINW

00°
00"
00"
00"
00"

LOZZ-E€T-509
Z02T-€1-509

SNOILYDINNWWODETIL

TINd FIDOIHIA

6TXd INVYD NOILNGINLSIA IMA

vy LSE

Id3dx»

SE°ZZV°’E

TYLOL»

ANNd WYAD0dd IMA

S6°ZZV’E

00"

08°239

s (o O0FY

L0ZZ-€£8-¥09
20ZZ~€8-v09

TINAd FATOIHIA

XYL SWE/SNOILYDIINNWAOD

SNOLLYIINNWWODETHL

80 0L
89°2¢1T

00°
00
00"

TYLOL» »

aNnNd ISNISFA TIAID

89°ZE1

z0zz-vL-02CY

TaNg FTOIHIA

SHANOSI¥d 40 NOILYIMOdSNVHL

BS TEB'T

8S TE8'T

SEOIANAS TYNOISSHIONd

TLTT-EL-0CY
LoZT-€EL-02¥

L6° 92
8L°TE

00"
00"

SNOILLVOINNWWODITIL

c0ZeT-EL-0CY
T10Z2Z-€L-0C%

TaNd dTIDIHANA

YIVITY/FONYNIINIYW FTOIHIA

9% vS

o0

25765

00"
00"

LT+

ONTYOLINOW ALINOWWOD

gL CLT

aNnd TIve

T€°%00°'2

00~

SH3d DNI4AdIL ¥MSAX 262Z-50-61%

L0996 %1
L0996 VT

00°
00"

Ld3Axx

NOISSIWWOD AINNOD

LOVALNOD WMSAZE TYLOL+ »

L0996 'PT

00

0TZZ~-T6~-81¥

HSYAL/4BNAS /9T LYM

82" 8§

SLIg3a
6T02/12/20 OL 6102/50/20 AALNINA SHOIHD

SLIQEED

i3led

6T/12/2

9g:gZ:L

NOILILNEIVWLSIA



ONISSTUAAY TYiaNy TELOL = »

00°¥SE’T

00°

QAMNTANTS AWMNTOoCT TAW T

00°ooL’'s

00



———y — e ma \wnoeouy CHRECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019 Page: 1
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 106585 ANAYA, SENAIDA 2/5/2019 1 DAY PRESIDING JUDGE  401-21-2226 712719 02/06/2019 180.00
180.00
02/07/2019
ELECTIONS 180.00
bttt G E LT SR EETsTSeSSSsosRE=s=sas S==Es=SSzorzomames === == oSS ss=sTms-caooco=o=nm=s ==S=== S SsSSs==msss==
01 R 106586 AT & T MOBILITY LLC MONTHLY CHARGES 12/21/2018- 401-10-2207 312718 02/05/2019 74.57
74.57 1/20/201%
02/07/2019 INVOICE #2872812100062X01282019%
ACCT #2.87281E+11
COUNTY MANAGER 74.57
==== = === =amsSSoEsss=os ===a= ===S=sa SRS ESo=mszEMoSS=o= == =====
01 R 106587 BIDDLE CONSULTING GROUP, INC. CRITICALL ANNUAL PRE-EMPLOYMENT 911-80-2228 142719 02/04/2019 33372 1995.00
1995.00 SOFTWARE - UNLIMITED LICENSE 33372
02/07/2019 TEST GENIUS CRITICALL FIRST YEAR
ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION
LICENSE. EXPIRES 1/25/2020
INVOICE #59595
911-DISPATCH CENTER 1995.00
=== EeEssmsnsSSSsssazss=az == ==== e e T T 1 1 [y ======cs=== m=====
01 O 106588 BINGHAM PLUMBING REPLACE CIRCULATOR PUMP AT 401-16-2215 72719 02/04/2019 33314 286.03
286.03 JUDICIAL. 33314
02/07/2019 INVOICE #851581
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 286.03
==== = SN SCEsssSoSsssSsSso=s=m T ==n=o= === s=m=Sssssssss sEs======= = ==== === SRS
01 O 106589 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. ELECTRIC BILL DISPATCH 911-80-2208 132719 02/04/2019 890.05
1047.45 BUILDING (DEC)
02/07/2019 METER 88B05B1500
ACCT #8880581500
MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 407-91-2208 / /7 157 .40
DISTRICT 1 VFD 12/04/2018 TO
01/01/2019 ACCT #21036000
ACCT #BBB0105100 ACCT#
8880625100
911-DISPATCH CENTER 890.05 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 157.40
""""."n""l|||l'""“"“"|lo == = == “"“"""""""""""""""""""""“"""“""“"“ llllllllll ==== === ===== = S===oz==co=sss =S==Sas=z=o
01 R 106590 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT CQ INC RESCUE 1 413-91-2201 82719 02/04/2019 33394 180.00
180.00 NNUFPOMSMZH WINCH CABLE 33394
02/07/2019 VERBAL APPROVAL BY NOAH SEDILLO 33394
TMP# 011119 33394
INVOICE #0116620-IN
ACCT # TORCTY
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 180.00
01 O° 106591 COMPUTER CORNER INC FARGO DTC1250 DOUBLE SIDED 401-50-2219 292719 02/05/2019 33360 1355.90
1478.94 CARD PRINTER 33360
02/07/2019 FARGO 45000 RIBBON 401-50-2219 /7 33360 49.39
FARGO 086177 CLEANING KIT 401-50-2219 !/ 7/ 33360 37.70
FARGQ ULTRACARD 30 MIL CARDS 401-50-2219 / 7 33360 35.95

INVOICE #171271
PRINTER-FARGO RIBBON-FARGO
MISC-FARGO-CLEANING KIT
MISC-FARGO-ULTRA CARD PVC



UL RIWD A LARY ERLINLIR

COUNTY SHERIFF 1478.94



wale:  474l/Ly 7:4b:41 {CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item DATE PO # Amount
01 0 106592 DATAMARS INC MICROCHIPS WITH LIFETIME 401-82-2223 482719 02/06/2019 33414 212.25
225.76 ENROLLMENT 33414
02/07/201¢% SHIPPING 401-82-2223 33414 13.51
INVOICE #550057
ACCT #CUS12199
ANIMAL SHELTER 225,76
01 R 106593 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICBAYMENT,TAX, INSURANCE, TAX 401-50-2218 282719 02/05/2019 299.08
299.08 LATE FEE TAX
02/07/2019 INVOICE #62184696
ACCT #25190566
COUNTY SHERIFF 299.08
01 R 106594 DH PACE COMPANY INC DISTRICT 2 MAIN STATION 406-91-2215 522719 02/06/2019 32862 237.99
237.99 REPAIR OF 2ND BAY DOOR IN FROM 32862
02/07/2019 THE WEST. TO INCLUDE VENDOR'S 32862
MILEAGE FOR WORK TQ BE COMPLETED 32862
INVOICE #SVC/75297 01-28-2019
ACCT #403624
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 237.99
01 V 106595 DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS INC BIZHUB COPIER MAINTENANCE 911-80-2203 112719 02/04/2019 269.34
269.34 AND SUPPLIES JAN-19 LATE
02/07/2019 CHARGES TAX ON LATE CHARGES
SALES TAX INVOICE #16658591
ACCT #1441060
911-DISPATCH CENTER 269.34
01 0 106596 DT AUTOMOTIVE REMOVE AND REPLACE GRILL 685-08-2201 32719 02/04/2019 33429 200.00
776.00 REMOVE AND REPLACE BUMPER 685-08-2201 33429 160.00
02/07/2019 REMOVE AND REPLACE PASSENGER 685-08-2201 33429 160.00
MIRROR 33429
LABOR 685-08-2201 /7 33429 150.00
BUMPER MNT BOLT COVERS 685-08-2201 !/ / 33429 60.00
FORD EMBLEM (SEPARATE FROM GRILL 685-08-2201 /7 33429 46.00
PLANNING & ZONING 776.00
01 0 106597 EASTVIEW ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES 401-15-2215 442719 02/06/2019 33316 154.44
154 .44 BUILDING.MAINTENANCE. 33316
02/07/2019 JANUARY 2019. ) 33316
INVOICE #28709
MISC ELECT.AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES
FOR BUILDING MAINT. MONTHLY
PO/JAN. '19
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 154 .44
JL R 106598 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION GAS BILL TEGE TEME 412-53-2209 242719 02/05/2019 132.84

132.84
02/07/2019

JOUNTY FAIR 132.84

ACCT #10-4090-000




66590T ¥ 10

NOILVIDOSSY SYD MW

-EDVEO0LS INIHOVA ONI.LOA

80€EC-02Z2-219

6T0Z/S0/20 6TLZ9T

SETES




Date: 2/21/19 7:16:41 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019% Page: 3

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
53.35 ACCT #10-6380-000
02/07/2019
COUNTY CLERK 53.35
01 R 106600 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION 20-2330-010 MORIARTY SENIOR CENT 401-05-2209 362719 02/05/2019 402.41
725.86 10-5870-010/ESTANCIA SENIOR 401-05-2209 !/ 7/ 323.45
02/07/2019 CENTER
COUNTY COMMISSION 725.86
E L s=as= ==== mmes ==mas= === FEsaooSoomSsssss=so= ES==ssssss EEET T = == =
01 R 106601 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION COURTHOUSE/101850000 401-15-2209 372719 02/05/2019 1367.50
3134.33 JUDICIAL/106000000 401-16-2209 / 7 1551.82
02/07/2019 MEDICAL CENTER/101990010 401-24-2209 /7 215.01
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 1367.50 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 1551.82 HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT  215.01
=Esmns === = SEEEEERsES SRR RES EETEESSanomomEmEmmaT ==== == ==os=m=os EEEEEEES== ==m==== Smm=sooommms
01 R 106602 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION MONTHLY SERVICE FOR THE MONTH 401-82-2209 492719 02/06/2019 490.03
490.03 OF JANUARY ACCT #60058010
02/07/2019
ANIMAL SHELTER 490.03
ESSRSSSxomEmmEmsssS == EEERESS == === = =
01 O 106603 ESRI ARCGIS FOR DESKTOP 675-07-2203 662719 02/06/2019 33267 1338.50
2677.00 ARCGIS PUBLISHER FOR DESKTOP 610-40-2203 / /7 33267 1338.50
02/07/2019 ARCGIS SINGLE USE 33267
ARCPAD MAINTENENCE 33267
NM STATE PRICING AGREEMENT 33267
#60-000-16-00039AA 33267

INVOICE #93587408 ACCT #235459
START DATE 2/11/2019 END DATE

02/10/2020

RURAL ADDRESSING 1338.50 COUNTY ASSESSOR 1338.50

01 O 106604 ESTANCIA, TOWN OF WATER, TRASH, SEWER BILL ACCT# 412-53-2210 252719 02/05/2019 115.73

985.39 291 ACCT #750
02/07/2019 COURTHOUSE/1112 401-15-2210 /7 184.28

JUDICIAL COMPLEX/40 401-16-2210 / 7 245.01
MEDICAL CENTER/373 401-24-2210 /7 70.12
SENIOR CENTER/249 401-05-2210 !/ /7 115.739
FIRE ADMIN 12/19/2018 TO 413-91-2210 /7 70.18
1/15/2019% ACCT #1380
ROAD BILLING DATE 1-29-19 402-61-2210 / 7/ 184.28
ACCT #1108

COUNTY FAIR 115.73 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 184.28 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  245.01

HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 70.12 COUNTY COMMISSION 115.79 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 70.18

COUNTY ROAD SHOP 184.28

01 R 106605 EVSWA 31-JAN-~19 419-05-2292 682719 02/06/2019 7873.90

7873.90 TORRANCE COUNTY TIPPING FEE'S
02/07/2019 INVOICE #2331 ACCT#7.2097E+11
COUNTY COMMISSIO! 7873.90
01 O 106606 FORTE PAYMENT SYSTEMS, INC. CHIP READER CREDIT CARD MACHINES 609-30-2218 602719 02/06/2019 33406 322.70

322.70 VERIFONE VX520 EMV TERMINAL 33406



V&rvijave>

COUNTY TREASURER

322.70

SHIPFPING INVOICE #33427



Date: 2/21/19 7:16:41 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019 Page: 4
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
01 0 106607 GUSTIN HARDWARE INC. STRAPS, SHOVELS, FITTINGS, NUTS, 402-61-2250 592719 02/06/2019 33297 289.92
289.92 WASHERS, NUTS, PLUMBING PIPE,BARS,
02/07/201% PRIMER, BOLTS, CLIPS GALVANIZED
PIPE BILL DATE 1-31-19 ACCT #126
COUNTY ROAD SHOP 289.92
"ﬂn"“u".““"“u""n"““""ﬂ“"""l e 13 1 = |"H..n“"ﬂ“ﬂ"ﬂ""""""""“"ﬂ""""""""“""""""""""""""“—""ﬂ""“ﬂ"" lllllll P i I T T Y T T I T} == Lt T 1 1 1 === =
01 O 106608 GUSTIN HARDWARE INC, LUMBER PLUMBING NEEDS, CHAINSAW 652719 33367
9.88 CHAINS, BAR & CHAIN OIL, 2 CYCLE 33367
02/07/2019 MIX MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS NEEDED 33367
FOR BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 33367
AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT. 33367
JANUARY-MARCH 2019. 33367
INVOICE #208213 ACCT #439 413-91-2248 /7 33367 9.88
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 9.88
Samfmmoosun L O R — ans I =
01 O 106609 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE PROEXTREME EXPANDABLE HOSE 3/4" 405-91-2215 502719 02/06/2019 33388 22.95
203.54 UTILITY BRUSH LONG HANDLE 405-91-2215 / 33388 10.75
02/07/2019 9 PATTERN/3 WAY NOZZLE 405-91-2215 /7 33388 11.99
CHERRY RED GLOSS SPRAY PAINT 405-91-2215 /7 33388 4.99
OSHA SAFETY YELLOW SPRAY PAINT 405-91-2215 /7 33388 4.99
INVOICE #B300812
ACCT #33
4229/BOX 2P/3W 20A GRND 405-91-2248 512719 02/06/2019 33366 99.89
ELECTRICAL PLUG 4X4X8 DOUGLAS 33366
FIRE LUMBER FOR CRIBBING 33366
2X4X8 LUMBER FOR CRIBBING 33366
INVOICE # B299992 ACCT# 33 33366
BUILDING REPAIR, . MAINTENANCE 642719 33366
AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT. 33366
JANUARY -MARCH 2019. 33366
INVOICE #B300182 ACCT #33 413-91-2248 /7 33366 47.98
LUMBER, PLUMBING NEEDS, PAINT, 33366
ROLLERS/BRUSHES, CLEANING 33366
SUPPLIES, AND ITEMS NEEDED FOR 33366
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 203.54
01 O 106610 HOMESTEAD WATER CO. DIST 5 WATER BILL JANUARY 405-91-2210 542719 02/06/2019 29.19
29.19 2019
02/07/2019
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 29.19
01 R 106611 HONSTEIN OIL CO. VEHICLE FUEL #ZZ2248 401-82-2202 472719 02/06/2019 218.9%¢0
218.90 ACCT #2448/TCANISHEL
02/07/2019
ANIMAIL SHELTER 218.90
01 0 106612 INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC AD FOR CERTIFICATION OF VOTING  401-21-2221 102719 02/04/2019 33346 12.27
774.99 MACHINE FOR VAUGHN SPECIAL 33346
02/07/2019 ELECTION INFORMATIONAL AD FOR 33346
LIVE WEB 33346
INVOICE #81483
AD FOR CERTIFICATION OF VOTING 401-21-2221 222719 02/04/2019 33346 762.72



LhNVULLE Ful4,ULls, l4b,281,
502



vaLe:  4p2lfl1y 1:16:41 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019 Page: 5
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
ELECTIONS 774.99
01 R 106613 INSURANCE SERVICES OF NEW MEXICNOTARY BOND FOR SYLVIA CHAVEZ 401-21-2272 212719 02/04/2019 33454 50.00
50.00 INVOICE #25913 ACCT #2487717N
02/07/2019
ELECTIONS 50.00
01 R 106614 LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD DOMAIN/30 MONTH (S) -HOSTING- 401-65-2203 402719 02/05/2019 166.92
646.13 TORRANCECOUNTY NM.ORG, PLUS
02/07/2019 TCNM.NET PRONTONET MONTH(S) -
PRONTONET WIRELESS INTERNET
ACCESS-10 MEG. CONNECTION WITH
20 MEG @ ADMIN OFFICE-BKUP
CONNECTION SALES TAX
INVOICE #110506 ACCT #TORCOU
WIRELESS INTERNET SERVICE 401-82-2272 462719 02/06/2019 48.46
SALES TAX FOR THE MONTH OF
FEBRUARY INVOICE #110634
ACCT H#TORRANCE ANIMAL SHELTER
TCFD 2,3,4,5,& FIRE ADMIN 408-91-2272 552719 02/06/2019 156.15
MONTHLY INTERNET BILL 409-91-2272 /7 81.15
2019-02-01 TO 2019-03-01 405-91-2272 / / 81.15
406-91-2272 / /7 76.15
413-91-2272 !/ 7/ 36.15
AY
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 166.92 ANIMAL SHELTER 48.46 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 430.75
01 R 106615 MIRANDA, RUBENA 2/5/2019 1 DAY JUDGE 401-21-2226 702719 02/06/2019 160.00
160.00
02/07/2019
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 R 106616 MORENO, SELINA 2/5/2019 1 DAY JUDGE 401-21-2226 692719 02/06/2019 160.00
160.00
02/07/2019
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 R 106617 MORIARTY PIPE & IRON WATER VALVE FOR WATER TRUCK. 402-60-2244 332719 02/05/2019 33238 1058.88
1058.88 INVOICE #7991
02/07/2019
JOUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1058.88
E=soxsas m=o== =a=m=== Rt L L L T =Eosnss=ssccosooz=m=o= = s=== =s==== SZoxmoma= B O Y Y T T T T T T o smo=
J1L R 106618 MOUNTAINAIR, TOWN OF MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER/WATER 401-05-2210 322719 02/05/2019 94.60
382.80 MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER/GAS 401-05-2209 /7 288.20
02/07/2019 ACCT #1716
!OUNTY COMMISSION 382.80
11 0 106619 - MM TEEN COURT ASSOCIATION MEDIA LINK 605-13-2269 182719 02/04/2019 33417 50.00

50.00
02/07/2019

WI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 50.00

OUTREACH



O 10

0z990T

IAILVEEA00D @HLI J0 L¥04dNS JOMNS NOISNIILXH AATIVEEAOCD - NSWN

1922-S0-10%

6102/50/20 61LZ6E

85°€8002




T

629901 O

NOILYIO4™0D LSIMD

L0ZZ-T6-90% 6T0Z'TT AUVANYL SIADAVHD XTHLNOW

6T10Z/90/20 6TLEES

09°6S

<

YADYNVIW ALNNO.

€8 16T

€280 Y6TS-VBE-SOSH IODOV

610Z/L0/20
€8°T61

ANIT X¥d S dIDYNYHW

o Tt

829901

NOIIWU0JHOD LSIAMD

g280 ¥6ZS-F8E-S0S

—=ccosz====

LOZZ-0T-TO0Y

6102/S0/20 61LZSE

£€8°161

(4 % 4

NOISSIWWOD ALNNO

gv0Z $88T-L¥B-50S

YTILNID YOINIS YIVNIVINNOW

¥3°98T HS66 0TO0S-¥PBE-S0S

YILNAD JOINIAS VIONV.LSH
L9°9TT dE9T SZ¥Y-Z€8-50G

6102/L0/€0

[4 2% 2%

LZ93%0T O TC

NOILYIOdH0D 1LSIMD

YALNID YOINIS ALAVIAOW

L0Z2Z-5S0-T0%

610Z/50/20 6TILTYE

[4 AR %4

.

YIANSYIAL ALNNO.

8Z°LS

8688 T8EH-¥P8E-S0SH LOOY
61°L2°C OL 6T°8Z T SADUVHO

6T-N¥YL-8Z SHADUVHD ENIT X¥d

6T0Z/L0/20
BZ LS

92990T © TC

NOILVYNOdU0D ISIMD

L0ZZ-0€-T0%

6T0Z/S0/Z0 6TLZOE

8Z° LS

LeLee SEOTAA0 FAILVILSINIWAY

INIVW XITAWOD. I¥IDIAN,

86" LST

610Z/L0/T0
S€°S98E

TYIDIANL ¥0d SdOW % SLVK

£022-91-10%

86°LST

2a1g

NIWAVY ¥0J SWIOJINN‘SAON’SLYW

Q To

SZ29901

A1dd0s TIVIIAQ TYILNIANJd

£022-S1-10%

6T02/90/20 61LZEY

LetLee

LNIWLOTTIY HYIA FALY.LS

¥8°9LT

S9ETTZZH# LOOY

SEDYVHO IANITANYT Y¥ZZ-¥8S-SLS

6T0Z/L0/T0

¥8°9LT

0o 10

¥29901

6T0Z/T2/20 OL 6102/ZT/1 SSIATIIIM NVILVIL

L0TZ-T6-LOV

6T02/%0/20 61LZE

¥ 9LT

20°00TE JINVYD NOILNHIHLSIA IMQ

6T0Z/L0/20
20 001E

6TOZTETH# ITOIOANI

LiD 3SL°9

TLZTT-£T-909 SADIAMIS LINOD NAAL 610Z AYYNNYL

q 10

€2990T

‘21130

NYIJay

6102/%0/20 61LZ6T

Z0°00TE

YILNAD HOILVYASIQ-TI6

TS 9¢T

6102/L0/20
TS 9€T

TPLOVISZH IDOY

69TPBEOBTH FDIOANI
6T-q34 "TOYLNOD IS3d

¥ T0

229901

"ONI NIN¥O

S12ZT-08-116

6102/%v0/20 61LZ0Z

TIS°9€T

YILNID HOILVASIA-T16

18°L8

T8V¥T0TY8S8H# LDOV

6tT0Z/L0/Z0
I8 L8

SIDIYHIAUNS ANV

SAXVYL SIDYVHD HONVISIQ DNOT

T0

0

129901

SNOILYIINNWNWOD SIN

L0ZZ-08-T16

610Z/%0/20 6TLZZT

T8°LB

NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD

85 €£8002

6T1/8T Ad a0

(030 OL°J1D0) ¥LD ANODIS
¥Od DL NI ADIAYAS NOISNILXA

6102/L0/20
BS €800¢C

aLva #30

aweN

uot3ydrInsag

wa3I SUTIT

# 9oTO0AUT

ALYA

# od

Junouy

t3jeq

61/tz/2

L

9T

154

(09D3HD)

DONILSIT MO3HD

610T/TZ/20 OL 6102/S0/20 QAILNIVA SADIHD

:abeq

9



oY.60U TC FEBRUARY 21,2019
02/07/2019 ACCT #505-281-9213 783B



NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

69°v0LZ

6102/L0/20

69°%¥0LE

AL

SIATIOHN SS0¥D WN 6102 AYYNNYL

LEIS0T ¥ 10

ANVAWOD 3 INSIAARY

¥0d SIADIAYES TYNOISSTIOHEd

TLEZ-S0-T0¥%

61T02/50/20 6TLZBE

69°v0LZ

MEIATO ALNOOD

ST voe

610Z/L0/20

SE°voE

S0869910T# IDIOANT

Y0SZOdKN

SHOVWI ONV INIWAYd IASVIET

9€990T ¥ 10

'¥Sn HOOI¥

ONI

£02TZ-02-219

61T0Z2/S0/20 6TLZLE

SEV0E

€6°611 YTANSYIIAL AINNOD

INIWLAYIEA Y0y ALNNOD

LY €€2

€9Z9TEH 1DDV WIUNSYHIL FOHV.L

£9%¢eeE
£9%EE

NOILOAASNI ANV JONVHD TIO

102Z-0€-10F

6102/90/20 STLELY

¥6°6S

1/8850202# FDIOANI
WYAD0AITA/NOILINOT
JONUL (4JTYAHS) IO

1022-09-20%

6T0Z/¥0/20 61LZ08

Ly gET

6102/L0/20

0b"£S5¢

£929TE# 1ODY

JdVOSH q¥0d AIINSYIIL
NOILDHdSNI 3 HONYHO TIO

8bheEE
8F¥PEE

S€990T ¥ T0

SATYS Y04 HOINU

T0Z2-0€-10V

610Z/%0/20 6TLEY

6669

88 '¥L¥PZ INIWILYYIEA QYO XINNOD

610Z/L0/20
88 vLYZ

YE088H# 1OOV

6Z0LOTOSH FIIOANI
SNIVHO HIIL Favid

10

aq

rE930T

CO FUIL NINEAIA

vbZZ-09-207

6T02/50/20 6TLZEE

19€€€

88 " ¥LYCT

MYITO ALNODOD

z28° 5SS

6102Z/L0/20

28" 89

HESE-080%-PBEH IOOV
AYIIO TIIF FANIT Xdd

€€990T O 10

NOILVYOJHOD LSIMD

L0ZZ-02-T0V

6T0Z/90/20 6TL22L

28°SS

INFWLOTIV HIIL HIVLS

oL Lot

610¢

‘LZ KYYNNEEd OL 6T0T 8T AUYANVL

6102/L0/20
0L L9E

gE€29 ¥0TS-Z£8-S0S# 1ODV
€906 890%-Z2€8-S0S# LOOV
g%6¥ 0000-ZE8-S0SH JOOV

0 10

TE9901
INGWLOTIY JdId HAIVIS

NOILVIOdH0D LsamMd

L0Z2-16-S0V

6T0Z/90/20 61LEZEY

QL L9e

9% 0€2

6102/L0/20
9% o€

8106 8V00-¥8E€-S0SH# LOOV 6102
‘LT RYVYN¥E3Ed OL 6T10Z2°82 ANYNNYL

10

o]

TE990T

NOILYIOdHEOD LSEMD

TdA9 LSIA SHEOUYHD ATHINOW

LOZZ-16-81%

6102/90/20 61LEZZY

9% 0tZ

LNINLIVYGIA aAvOod AINNOD

0€° L6

6T02/L0/Z0

0E L6

6T-82-1

HIVI TTIIE Q¥0d ANTHOVW XVd

O 10

0€990T

NOILYYOJdOD LSIMD

L0ZZ-09-Z0¥

610Z/90/20 6TLZLS

0€°LE

INFHLOTIV H¥IL TIYLS

09 69

anva #30

aweN

uotaydtaossaqg

wa3zl IuUTT

# Sot1O0AUT

JLva

# od

Junowy

61/12/2 :93eq

t9TiL

19

(09D0dHD)

ONILSTT HDIHD

6102/12/20 OL 6102/50/20 QAILNIUA SMIHHD

:abed



01 O 106638 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE PLEDGE CLEANER, BINDER COVERS, 401-30-22189 422719 02/05/2019 33355 328.67
328.67 SCOTCH TAPE, CALCULATOR ROLLS, 33355



BET# HDIOANI

6T0Z AUYNNY[L 0SZT X SAV¥d €T

ZLZZ-L9-5¢E9

6102/%0/20 61LZIT

00 052€

T0Z9T-069-6 THLODY

6102/L0/20
00°00LE

LET# FOIOANT
6102 XYYNNVL

0ST$ X NOISSIS €

4 10

S¥9901

‘duYM

¥ XIANQIS

2L2Z~L9-5¢E9

6102/%0/20 6TLEST

00 05%

e

00°SET YTANSYIAIL ALNOO;

INYID NOILNSIVLSIA IMA

00°S8T

SEVLTH# HDIOANI

LTYE0D NO dTIIHSNIM FADWIdAN

Z0ZZ-€1-509

6T0Z/%0/20 6TLZLT

COEEE

00°S81

etoz/L0/2o0

60" QZE

T¥PLT# FOIOANI

YITIOTAXE qHOd LTO0Z YIWNSYIAL

(34433
6VPEE

¥¥990T O 10

‘SSYTO 0LOY SN

"ONI

YIVdAY ATITHSANIM

T02Z-0€-T0%

6T0Z/%0/20 61LT9

00°9¢€1

HIOYNYW XINNOD

0T 6LIZ

6102/L0/20
(R - YA 4

E¥920T O 10

NOILYODILSEANI TYNYIINSIDIIAYAS NOILVOILSHANI TYSHAAINO

2LZZ-0T-10%

6T0Z/%0/20 6TLEZT

66ZEE

01°6L1TZ

YILTIHS TYWINY

€8 6L

6T0Z/L0/Z0

€8°6L

PL68ZSS-S50# 1DDOV
ZTY96LPTOSSH ADIOANT

SIOIA¥IS TONINOD ILSHd ATHLNOW

4 10

Zvo9ot

‘YOIVAWY 40 NATON ATNUL

ONI

CLZZ-Z8-T10¥ N

6102/%0/20 61TL2ZS

2062¢

£€8°6L

S6°692% XADOTONHDZEL NOIIVWIOJINI

6102/L0/20
S6°692%

STYT# 1DOVY
£S# IDIOANI

XYL SLOVHEINOD FONYNILNIVH

STEY

199907 ¥ TO

"ONI D1QVIVL

0Z°20TT JLINIWLIVAIA AVOY ALNAOD

£0Z2-59-10%

6102/S0/20 6TLZI®

867692V

SADIAJ0 FAIILVILS INIWAY

S95°68

LBTITH# LODOVY JOHS

YOd SIUVd INEWAINDT JOI SLIVd

SAITdANS JdOHS 'STIAMOL
'SYAJIM‘AINTA ‘SITOHE ‘ SLON
‘Sd¥D‘SHALTIL TIO‘T1I10‘SITaEE

8SVEE
8GPEE
8SPEE

¥YvZZ-09-co¥

00-00¢

1022-09-207%

6T02/90/20 61LZBS

02°Z08T

9STZEHIIOY

/ INIVW FTIOIHIA ¥O/ANV °5HaTg

¥Od TAYMIVH/SI¥Vd OLOY

6102/L0/20
SL T61Z

"OSIH

"6T0Z AYVANYL

0ZEEE
0Zece

A17440NS OLOV SISIYJHAINT OL 0¥990T O TO

‘SIYYd OLOY

T IYYMAAVYH

STZZ-ST-10%

610Z/90/20 6TLZSY

S5°68

LNIWLIYIIA avod ALNNOD

cT 8v6

6102/L0/20

cT 8v6

SYEOTEH L1OOV
6T-LTI-T# FTDIOANI

9THSL/SYZIT S - STAIL £-4

T0

6€£990T ¥

SYEINED SFUIL ¥DH/SAL

T0ZZ-09-20%

610T/¥0/20 6TLEE

L8EEE

CU 8v6

YRANSYIIL ALNNOD

L3-8ze

6VBY6EH 1DDY

65TBETTOVE/D9ZBETTOVE

/LTOIBLZOVEH ADIOANT

610Z/L0/20

VTdvd Ad0OD

SSEEE

JLYa #3D

SWweN

uotaydransag

walI SuTT

# 2010AUI

ALYA

# 04

Junowy

23eq

I9:9T: L 61/12/2

(09DFHD)

ONILSIT MOEHD

6T0Z/T2/20 OL 6102/S0/Z0 QAINIA SADEHD

1 abeg



ACCT #19-690-15201

CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE 3700.00



LS990T O T

OLd WN STAOTO Ol TEAWEL ONOWAYM NYAN 4T ITI0D - YAOTI0D

S022-0S-T0%

610Z/€T/T0 61%TT9L

00-02z

4 SSOYD AVILAO TVLIAY

T1°1€61

000-0T889L0# LDOV
9108556 TH# FDIOANI

6tT0Z/%v1/20
TT°1€6T

LNIWAYE FOH NDOVE

£€T192-96-129

6102/21/20 61vIEVE

9L°TBE

000-88¥L# LODVY
£99€6S6TH EDIOANI ¥IAYOIIHUOD SOAS TYIDNYNII WITIJUILYD

O Ti

€192-96-T29 95990T

6102/2T/T0 6IVIZEE

SE'8¥0T

SNOILOET

[0 4 44

690LS# HDIOANI 610Z/S/Z NO ATI3H

6102/%1/20

€S vV

IOIWLSIA

TOOHDS NHONVA TYIDILS ¥Ood
SLOTIVE ONITIVW 304 3IOVLS0od

TYZEE
[4 241
Zveee

o T

559901

SEDIANIS NOILDATH AZIVWOLOY

9022Z-12-10%

6T02/21/20 6T1¥%12Z6

€5 P

INHWLOTIVY F¥Id JLVLE

85799

609ST6ZLZLEBEH IODY

6T0Z8ZTOX6095T62L2L82# HDIOANI

6102/%1/20

85°G59

61/02/T OL 81/1Z/2T

SHAOYYHD XTHLNOW LTITE-66L-SLS

o T0

759901

OT7 ALITIEOW L ® IV

LOZZ-T6-LOY

610Z/€T/20 6THTZ6D

857599

LINIWNLOTTY H¥IJ HALVLE

8T 162

LILO6TZH

LODY LOETBS6S66# HDIOANI
6I-NVL JI3d TVINITY ¥IAANITAD

0€22-16-80%

6T0Z/EL/20 6T%ITIS

SZ°8ST

6T02/%1/20
81 162

TSBLBZZH# IOOV
9€99256566# FDIOANI
6T-NVL HId TYINIY HIANITAD

€9990T O 1O

OTT ¥SN SYDIIY

0€2ZZ-16-S0%

6T0Z/ET/20 6T¥TZOS

€6 °SET

YALNAD HOLWASIA-TTéE

ve 68

0901%%T# IDOVY

1658599T# FIICANI XVI SATVS
SHOYYHD HIVT NO XYL SIDAVHD

610Z/L0/20

ve-69z

HIVT 6T-N¥[ SIITAANS ANY
FONYNILNIVA ¥dIJOD ENHZId

ZS990T O 10

JNYH SSENISNT NITIYW

€022-08-T16

610Z/%0/20 6TLZTI

ve 692

ININLOTTY dJId FLYLS

9255

6T02/L0/20

92" ss

TO 0TEH# ILDOY

61/62/T0 OL 61/10/T0 Qdn 9

0TZC-16-8T¥% LSIT YIMAS ¥ALYM SEOWVHD ATHINOW

L¥990T ¥ 10

'QUYTTIM

J0 FOVTITIA

6T0T/90/20 61LETIS

92" 5%

INARLOTIV F¥Id FLVIS

90°6€EL

600FT-€ZT80-Z# IDDV 6-€LGD
-ESPPS98# HOIOANI 610Z/8Z/20

OL 6T0Z/10/20 ¥IALSAWNA AAYA §-T

NIWQY F4Id4 SAODIYHD XTHLNOW

0TZZ-T6-£1¥

19°20%

E00EE-0£T86-8TH# LOOV
¥-€L50-808YS598# HDIOANT
610T/8Z/20 OL 61I0Z/10/20
WALSAWOA TIVA 8 SEONVHD XTHLNOW

6102/L0/20

90°6€L

C 1o

9%990T

ONI WN 40 INIWNIDOYNYW TLSYM

012Z-16-S0% -

6T0Z/90/20 6TLZTO

S¥-9tce

q4LYa #3D

swey

uot3dtassag

wa3jI sutrq

# @o1OAUT

HLYa

# 0od

aunoury

ajed

6T/12/2

9T L

1%

(08DFHD)

ONILSIT ADIAHO

6102/12/20 OL 610Z/S0/20 ATININA SUDTHD

: abeg

6



220.00 TRAINING
02/14/2019



610Z/%1/20

LT Z60L

TTI+AL60Z L# IDOV €OE€ZH ADTIOANT

$ 334 ONIAAIL ALNOOD FINTIIOL

99990T O 10

2622-90-61% 81-030-T¢ UMSAH

6T0Z/ET/C0 6TPIZEL

LT Z60L

INFWLOTIV TATA JLVLE

827901

6T0Z/v1/20

8979201

PIO6EL# LIODV 6TOT’H0 X¥VANHAS OL

§9990T © 10

‘YALVM HODdF

ONI

610Z°20 AMVNNY[ SIOUYHD ATHINOW

0TIZZ-T6-90F

6T0C/ET/20 6T¥TITTI9

897901

LNIWLOTTY FYIJd JALVLS

SE°Z8Y

6102/%1/20

SE°ZBY

000-089£-0L# IODVW

6TOT XUYNNYL STDUVHD ATHINOW

O 10

¥9990T

NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWI

60Z2-16-90%

6T0Z/ET/20 6TPTESS

SE°Z8Y

INFWLOTTIY TYId HIVIS

Zv°626

FAY dIYAVW 69 000-0SZ6-09# 1OOV

6022-16-80F

92" vEL

6T0Z/vT/20

Zv 626

TIVYE), NOISSIKW
- 000-06€5-09# IOOY

6T0T XAVONVL SHOUYHD ATHINOW

LIVS LSL

£9990T © TO

NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWH

60ZZ-16-80%

6T0Z/ET/20 61T¥V1ZHS

91° 969

INIWLOTTY FAId HILVLS

L8 ¥%8L

AT

AYMOTIVYY ¥8 000-0E£Z9-TL# LODOV

6022-T6-S0V

92 BEY

/vr/eo

6102
L8 ¥8L

T HONVA

NONNVD TI¥O »%-000-0TSP-TL# IDDY

€9990T O 1D

NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWH

6102 XYYNNVYL SHEOYVHD ATHINOW

602Z-16-50V

6T0Z/€T/20 6TviZES

19°9%¢€

LNIWLOTIV HIId ALYLS

TS 16¢

610Z/%1/20

IS 16€

000-0050-0E# IOOY

6T0Z AUVYNNV[ SHDYVHD ATHINOW

199901 © 10

NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWI

6022-16-81Y%

6T0Z/ET/20 6T¥1ITEZS

TI5°16¢

YHLNID HOLVASIA-IT6

S8 %Y

INAWLOTIVY JAId JILVLS

62°5LE

T00-0%19-0T# IDOVY

6T0Z XAVNNVL SIEDUVHD XATHLNOW

6T0Z/%T/20
¥1°02€

60ZZ-16-€1¥

6T SLe

000-0€5S6-09# 1DOVY

AQUNVYL HOLVASIA d¥0d 1719 SYO

099901 0O TO

NOIL¥IDOSSY S¥D MWI

60ZZ-08-116

6T0Z/21/20 6T¥IZTY

S8 ¥y

§ o
N
~

"< =

>

n ~ N

£ BN

2] (=2~}

o o

H w o

] o

]

N

N

=]

=

©

O
g
[
=z
=
Q

65990T O 10

‘NInag

WN SIAOCTD OL TIAVIL NYayor

S022-0S-10%

6T0Z/ET/20 6T¥PIZHY

00- 02z

YILNED HOLWASIA-ITE

¥5° 09

6102/%1/20

¥S°0S

8959 TVH# LDOV O0BISTINI# HOIOANI

XYL 408Vl O9YWN 610Z SZITAANS
aNY IDNUYNIINIVW ¥IIJOD ATHLNOW

10

o]

859901

ONI SNOILNTOS INIWNDOA

£02Z2-08-116

610Z/21/20 61¥122¥

¥S°0S

JITAIHS ALNROD

00-ozz

arva #aD

[wen

uotaidiaoseq

wa3l surq

# eotoauz

qLva

# 0d

Jjunowy

aleq

61/12/2

9T L

v

(09D3HD)

ONILSIT MDIHD

610Z/T2/T0 OL 6102/50/20 QILNI¥A SHDFHD

abeg

01



COUNTY COMMISSION 7092 .17



e

ONIYOLINOW ALINNWWO

L6 92

6T0Z/%1/20
L6°92

€ZLY# FOIOANI ONITIIH

"NYL-WHIANOD ISIL 90¥d €

T0

o]

€L990T

ONILSAL 9Ndd LNIANIITANI

TLTT-EL-0C®

6T0Z/2T/20 61%TZIE

L6°92

W

JdITIFTHS XINNO;

LE 899

DONINOZ % ONINNYIA

0" ®S

€L8EH# IOV B%ZZZH# HIIOANI

2022-80-589

1and 61/68/1
Tand e1/L1/1

EL°ST
Te°82

20Z2-80-589

6T0Z/€T/20 6TPTEHL

¥98€# 10DV

SYZZEZH# TANd JITHIHS

Z02¢-0S-TI0V

6T0Z/€1/20 6THIZTIL

L0 692

610Z/9T/20
¥ CeL

¥98Ee# IDOV

9%ZZZ2Z2#IDIOANT TINA JJITUIHS

0 10

Z2L990T

‘0D TIO NIJLSNOH

2022-05-10%

6T0C/ET/20 61%1Z0L

0E£°66¢

YILTIHS TYWINY

89°30F%

XVL ¥dLT1Id aNY

di0d T3aNd FDVIdEY SHITIANS dOHS
JYILTIIL TENS YANIVILS dWNd THNS

LI¥ dWNd TENI E€OSTH# IOIOANT

610Z/%1/20

89°90%

LIYLS ION TTIM MDNUL

AONAL ¥TYAEY ¥ ISONOYIA

TS¥PEE
19v€EE

0 10

TL990T

GAILOWQLOY STYVANYLIS ¥IHOIH

10ZZ2-28-T0%

6102/21/20 61%1292

89°90%

SEOIAI0 FAILVULSININAY

26" TLL

STTH# 1OOY
6102 AJVANYD
TONIQIINE NINAY ¥0d4

YOod SAITAANS FIYMAIYH ANY

STEEE
STEEE
STEEE
STEET

6102/%1/20

26 " TLL

0L990T O 10

"ONI JYYMQYVYH NILSOD

IYOIYLOATd

‘ ONTHWOTE

‘ONIJ00H

ST22-STI-10¥%

6T02/E1/20 61¥1ZSL

26 TLL

ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVYId

Z8°ve

6T0ZT/vT/20

28 vE

ONIddIHS + SIASYD INVISISHY

o To

6993901

MOHOSLINS

NIAILS

JOOHS 8S AXWIVD ONNSWYS Z

6T2Z-80-T0%

6T0Z/E1/20 61¥TZLS

28°v¢

LS 8LY

INEWLOTIV TYId AIVLS

€996805806#

VOZILY0BO06H B8SE9LE66LO6H# HDIOANI

ONIddIHS QIIVNILSE

FAISTHAVY ASVEH TIVM

ILVEE
9LPEE
ILYEE
9LPEE
gLYEE
9LvEE
9LYEE
ILVEE

8¥ZZ-16-€T1F

a8°02

(asy)
‘SAVHLS MOL
NIVHD Savid

‘'sdT 0SYE LI ST

TIM €1 €€€°ET

‘M u¥

8VPZZ-T6-€T¥

¥9°8ST

ATEVIO0T HLIM

8¥Ce-16~-€T1Y

L LY

6102/%1/20
LS 8LY

‘asvd

TIVM ¥AFENY w¥Xu8% 0€ JO OMd

gdNY.L HSHTYd

89990T O 10

‘YIODNIVED

"ONI

8¥ZT-16-€1¥

6T0Z/€T/20 6T1¥1Z09

¥ 1ST

SIOIIIC FATIVIISINIWAY

95 ¥e¢E

EOFPL# LOOV SHPIESH# IDIOANI

610Z/%1/20
95 beg

ONIJTIN®

NIWQY ¥0d XYM 30014

SOvEE
SOVEE

L9990

ONI 0D MVOIWIHD ONIWITI

0Zeez-S1-10%

610Z/2T/20 6TVICZYHY

957 veEeE

A 10

arva #30

sueN

uot3adraosesqg

wa3I Qurl

# @0TOAUT

aLva

# od

Junowy

Tv:91:¢ 61/12/z :@3edg

(09D3HD)

ONILSIT ADFHD

6T0Z/1Z/20 OL 6102/50/20 UALNIdd SADIHD

: abeg



0 10

ZHL ¥04d NOILNTOSIY QIANIWY OTT SMEN INIANAIANI ¥L990T

TZZZ~-1Z2-10%

610Z/21/20 6TH1ZOT

T6tet

06" 982



610Z/%1/c0
0L 0TI

6L¥BBSZ-EZH# IDDV

PS8LOBTOZ# HDIOANI
WIIJOHOIW ¥O4 FId FOVAOLENANIOYNYW SALODEY NIVINNOW NOYI

0

089901

81Z2-0Z-219

6102/21/20 61%T2CT

T€LZE

0L°0T1

-

NOISSIWWOD XALNOO:

21 9¢

67STBH# EDIOANI XVWI SIIYS
61/T/2 :TIVA NN¥ IDILON TvDIT

6T0Z/%1/20

2T 9¢

AWIL-TING ATDOYNYN

AONIOUAWT W04 INIWISILAIATY

B6EEE
B86EEE

TO

[e]

6L93%0T

7T SMAN INIANTITANT

IZ2C-S0-T0%

6102/21/20 61%126T

ZI SE

NOISSIWWOD XLNNOD

L0 ¥v6

SPEEEH Od
61/1/T'61/52/1

dIVd FDIION NOY ‘IvDAET

610Z/%1/20

LO %6

‘6T/81/T

O 10

8L990T

OTT SMEN INAANIIIANI

0SSTB‘6ZST8'98YIBH# HDIOANI

1222-50-10%

6102/21/20 61%1zZ8Z

L0 %6

3

g S

=) ~

< =
>

N ~

o ~

g S

H 0

n

n

H

o

2

0

w

(=4

~

98¥TI8'0SSTB '62ST8# EDTOANI

6T0Z/10/2 AANJOLIY ALNNOD q0d av
6T02/S2/T XINJYOLIV AINNOD HOd a¥
610Z/8T/T AENYOLIV AILNNOD ¥OJd 4V

L0 v6

XENYOLLY

ALNNCD ¥Od LNIWIASILIANTY

SPEEE
S¥EEE

LLI990T A TO

OT7 SMAN INIANIJIANI

1222-50-10%

6102/2T/20 6TVIZLT

L0 76

NOISSIWWOD XALNNOD

LT €2

0€9ZH# 1LOOV Z6B08# HDIOANT

ELSYM JITOS NO NOILYWHOJINI

J0 NOILYINASINd ¥ NOILOITIOD
WIV¥d HOUVASHY ILOAANOD OL SHTEWIW

610Z/%T/20
L1 €T

JILLINWOD OML INIWISILIANAY

L9901 O TO

OTT SMEN INIANTIIANT

JOILON T¥DAT 40 INIWAYI

1222-S0-10%

6T02/2T/20 6T¥TEST

LT €2

NOISSIWWOD XINNOD

LT €2

0€9Z# IDOY £6808# ADIOANI
HLSVM dI'T0S NO NOILYWHOINI J0
NOILVINASHYd ¥ NOILOETIOD WIVd

6T02/¥%1/20

LT €T

HOUVISTY IONANOD OL SUTTWINW

FILLIWNOD OMIL INTFWISITATATY

0 10

SL9901

OT1 SMAN LNIANIJIQNI

HOILON TYDET 40 INIWAYL

TZZZ-S0-10%

6T10Z/T1/20 6T1VTZHT

LI'EC

SNOILDATI

06°¥8C

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

Te 6T

SEST8H# IDIOANI XYL SITYS (D)

¥T-2-4

YTSTWIN OL INYASANG

o)
ALVEEY XVI XI¥IJ0¥d IWOONI

MOT ONIMOTIVY FADNYNIQYO dISOdoud

NO IOY OL INZINI 40 IDIION

6T/52/T AIVA NN¥ *IADILON TYOAT

dLYg3d XYI JWODNT

MO'T ¥0d Q¥ ODONI¥VYIH DITENd

69¢€EE
69€EEE

6TZZ-S0-10%

610Z/21/20 61%12Z0%

1€£°62

9€S ‘T8# ADIOANI

NOILOATE IVIDIAS NHONOVA

6T0Z/¥1/20

e vie

T6ELE

arLva #3410

IweN

uotidriosag

walI SUTY

# aoToAuUT

JLYd

# od

Jqunowy

Bt T

AT /iT7 /7

bl

TE:9T

{0903HD)

ONILSIT MDHEHD

6102/12/20 OL 6T0Z/S0/20 THLNI¥d SMOHHD

i abeg

T



WHHATA I.TNNNN

0L"0TT



6102/¥%1/20

Q0°szz

Z9e# IDOVY S9€9# FDIOANI

334 NOILVALSIODFY FADNTYHANOD

LBYEE
L8YEE

DOSSY SWIADYNVW NIVIAAOOTd WN 68990T ©

SNOIDIY JINV 6T0Z YWIWN

9922-80-10%

610Z/ET/20 61%1202

00002

x

JATAIHS AINOO.

LS ZET

BTE000SND# 1DOVY
0T699€68%8T# HDIOANT

01440 ADNIAIAT NOHd VYAILXEN

dNOHd WOOY FONAAIAT

BEEEE
8LEEE
BEEEE

S33d ANY SIXVL

J3I ONIWINDIA LS¥II J0 $L9

6T1Z2-09-10%
61ZZ-05-T0%
61ZZ-0S-10¥%
612Z-05-10%

408 4

610Z/%T/20

LS CEZ

0 €T
00°ST

ONIddIHS

GNOHd 900ZHLN-XA DINOSYNYA

8EEESC
8EEEE

TC

889901 ©

ONI YAILXIN

6T0Z/ET/20 61%TT8Y

S6°66T

N

INIWLEVGAd avod ALNNO;

S6°6L

610Z/%1/20

S6°6L

1da a¥od

HONYHEOLE IODY 61-S5-Z# HDIOANI

0 10

L89901

ANIHOVW ¥OLOW

00SZ IDAOT 8TO0Z NO IADNYHD TIO

1022-09-20%

EEPEE 6102/21/20 61%1Z8

S6°6L

-

ONTIYOLINOW ALINNWWO

Z5°6S

6T0Z/¥1/20

29°69

YLIBEH FDOIOANI

ATNMNOLr @OAOA 8102

FONYNILNIVHW/TIONYHD TIO

98990T 0O 10

LITOIATHD XOTTHN

10g2-€L-02%

610Z/2T/20 6TPTESE

1pvee

25° 65

9

AYATO AILNNO

9€°99¢Z

610Z/%1T/20

9¢€° 99z

TPI68VTIH 1ODY
66896991T# FDIOANI

00TT O¥d NVDS LNIWAV FASYIAT

S8990T © 10

JNYE SSANISNE NITIYW

£0CZ-02-219

6TDZ/TT/20 6THTIZTIT

9¢€ 992

YTLNZD HOLYISIA-TTé

0€°9917

6102Z/%T/20

0E° 591

8S601# IDDY LZSOTT# FDIOANI

Al SEOIANIS LINVIINI OHOT ¥8990T O TO0

6T-944 TTI9 LINNIINI

TLZT-08-116

6102/¢1/20 61¥1ZEE

0€°69T

00°0sY

UI¥I AINNOD

6102/%1/20

00°05%

6102/5T/2 OL 6T1/91/10 :ADIAUHS

10

£8990T ©

'IONVHIISTT

TIGYSI

d0 3L¥a SAILNA TYIYVITAOIAS

CLZZT-ES-TIV

6T0Z/€T/20 61¥1Z8S

00" 0SV

JYOSSISSY XLNNOD

€0°€9%

T00-6T6VZ9%-00TH# ILOOV

09¢89T6# FIDIOANI

610Z/S/E€ OL 6T02/8/Z ANIHOWW

6T0Z/%1/20
£0°€9%

ZHL NO XY1 WILSAS dILLIOTA

/931400 SJ00SEL IACNDISHA dH

289901 O 10

O1T ONIONNA TYLIAYD JYET

€0ZZ-0%-0T19

6T0Z/ET/20 61¥1ZEY

€0 €97

NOISSIWWOD XLNNOD

88°0¢fZ

6102/%1/20
88°0€¢C

FONIHFINOD FAILYISIOTT
6107 WN 3FJ VINVS OL Tanvil

O T0

T8990T

¥ INXYM ‘NOSNHO[

§02Z2-5S0-10%

610Z/21/20 61¥%T2EZ

88°0¢€2

arva #3102

QuenN

uotadrasssg

wall aurq

# 8ot1OoAUT

qLva

od

Junowuy

81/12/¢ :93ea

F9T:L

v

(0903HD)

ONILSIT MDEHD

610Z/12/20 OL 6102/50/20 QIINI™ SADIHD

:abeg

£T



MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 401-08-2266 6221419 02/13/2019 33495 25.00
2019 NMFMA MEMBER RENEW ACCT



JATYIHS XINNO

£€0°82

610Z/%T/20
£0°82

ALEGLLETYBESOSH 1OOY
6T-NYL# EDIOANI ANIT Xvd

L6990T ©

NOILIVHEOdNOD LSaMD

L0ZZ-0S-T10%

610Z/€T/20 6TV1IZSY

€0° 82

LNANLOTTIY FUId FLVL

897662

6102°LT

AYVNYEEd OL 6T0Z'8Z AAVANYL €86S

6102/%1/20
85°662

I167-ZE€8-50S# LODY €H¥ST 0182
-PBE-SOSH# LOOV SHDWYHD ATHLNOW

ot

969901

NOILVICd¥0D L5aMD

LOZTT-T6-80¥

6T0Z/ET/T0 6TPTEBY

85°662

INIWLOTIV FYId ALV.L

(42 1:34

6102/%1/20
(408 134

g8ES 9096-2£8-505 HSE6

L90T-%BE-S0S 6T02'LZ XAYNUGEI OL

S6990T O T

NOILVIOCHOD ISaMd

6T0Z°82 ANVNNYL SIDAVHD XTHINOW

LOTZ-TE6-E1%

6T0Z/2T/T0 61%T2ZS%

25° %62

YILNAD HOLYASIA-TT

86 °6ES

6T0Z/v1/T0

86 °6ES

H1BS TE96¥8ESO0SH LDDV 610¢

AAVONYL ¥0d T1I€ INOHA ATHLINOW

T

69901 ©

NOILYIOANOD ISaMD

L0ZZ-08-116

6T0Z/TT/20 6IFLIZEY

B6 6ES

YOSSISSY ALNNO

8Z°LS

INIWLOTIVY IYIL FIVLS

B8L°Z8BE

H¥¥0 £SEZ-¥8E-S0S# LOOVW

610Z°LZ AYVNYLIA OL

6T0Z 82 AAVANVL SIDWVHD ATHLNOW

LOZZ~-T6-60V

610Z/2T/T0 6TPTZLY

LE 99T

g4668 0¥0P-Z€8-S0S5# IDOV €668
0P0¥-Z€8-50S 6T0Z'LE XYYNYEII OL

610Z ‘82 AWYNNYL SADYVHD ATHINOW

L0ZZ-T6-90%

6102/21/20 61¥1Z9¥%

Iv-9T2

610Z/%1/20
90 0%V

d66829¢¥w

-¥8€-S0S# LDOV 610Z/82/1 OL
6T0Z/T10/T WO¥d SADUVHO ANIT XVd

£6990T O Tt

NOILYYO4d0D LSIMD

L0ZZ-0v-T0%

610T/ZTT/20 6TYIZBE

8Z°LS

YALTIHS TYWIN

SS°vLe

6102/%1/20

S5 vLe

g dL22LT1S

Y8ESO0SH LDV XYVNNYL S0 HINOW

0 Tt

69901

NOTLYIOdHOD LsIMO

JHL ¥O4 1TIId INOHd ATHINOW

L0TZ-28-T0%

6102/2T1/T0 6T¥IECL

SS°PLT

h

JATYIHS XINOO

00°ST6

6102/%1/20

00°ST6

8TTI86TH# LODV 9TZ6TEH TDIOANI
ONITANYH ¥ ONIddIHS QILVWILSAE

ZTTT-0S-01%
Z2%c-0S-019

Tovee
To0vEE

00" 0€

00°588

0 TC

T6€990T

"ONI NOISIA-0¥d

SYNIWNYDO AQOd dH

6T0Z/ET/20 6TVTTLY

ADOTONHOEIL NOILYWNOJIN]

ST 0Z6T

6102/%1/20
§2°02Z61

YEETI0EH IODV
61/82/z-61/10/2

JILAQYIALAId ¥0d SANIT LINDYUID

0 TC

069501

SSETIAYIM NVALYId

6T0Z/21/20 6T¥IZIE

SZ°026T1

£022-59-T0%

ONINOZ 3 DNINNYIE

a0-°see

TIEH

Jrvd #1D

SwWeN

uotaydriaosag

wa3lI auTT

# ®DTOAUI

arva

# od

unowy

ajeq

6tT/12Z/c ¢

L

T%:9T

(09DFHD)

ONILSIT MDHEHD

6T02/12/20 OL 6T0Z/50/20 QIINIAd SMDTHD

abeg

jas



O TC

869901

00 ddIL NINEazy

J¥IL 3avlg

vvZZ-09-20%

6102/21/20 61%IZHE

S9¥eE

00°TTOT



LLOLEEEOYEH IDIOANI

SONO¥d YIANIE /M SYIATOL

610Z/%T/20
PSHST

E6EEL

SYIATAICQ €Y1 XTHINOW

E6EEE
E6EEE

S0LS0T O 1T

FDOVINYAQY SSENISNE SATIVLS

SADAILIVD NI

6122-59-10%

6T0C/21/20 619122

PSS PST

SI4IFOEY SSO¥D 8/1 AN

00°6LZ

61T02/%1/20
00°6LT

820L6THASIH# HEDIOANI

¥0L30T O 1T

TYLIISOH LNIONIA " IS

ZTUIY0L TYOIAIW

£E622-6T-V1V¥

6T0Z/ET/20 61PTZ99

00°6LT

INFWLOTIV F¥IJ LWL

00" 0%L

STOLZ-vS9t# FOIOANI

6T02/%1/20

00°0%L

STOL8 WN aoomIsaa

Q¥ INVA¥E 82 LY INVAOUd SNOTIVD

o1

€0L90T

OTT ANVIOdd LSIAMHLOOS

JANVI ANVdO¥d dASYIT OY 00S

602Z-16-90%

6T02/21/20 61%1ZY

00°0%L

BZ 60T

610Z/%1/20
TS 0ED
TOL90T O T

LNINLOTTY FATI HLYL

€€ 1TT
‘SONIATIOH VEWYS

"DNI

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

d3d ALY ONINIVWIY

CTE9EH IDOV 9FLOTTH TOIOANI
SAEI/SHXVL S33d SIDIAAIS UAW

XL JLYLS 8T/0£/60-81/10/60
6TAd ONIYOLINOW IASNIADIT SUAATNEG
S6LPH# LOOV TIBSETOOANI# TDIOANI

ONI¥OLINOW 3SNIDIT S,d¥IAING

2L22-50-TO0V
TLZZ-TE6-ET¥

6102/21/20 6T¥1Z0E
6102/21/20 61¥1ZE

8182¢
6092¢

82 60T
€2°122

SHOTAJ0 FAILVALSINIRC

T10-zzer

INIVW XITdWOD IvIDIaNL

T16°0L8

610Z/%1/20
262602

SS6E/YYEEH HDIONNT

NYL TY¥IDIaNc

6T
61 NYIC

£0¢2-91-10V
€022-ST-10%

T6°0L8

T0L30T O T

SADIAYAS SWH

"DaTE NIWAY

6T02/21/20 61%12S2C

10221

ONINOZ % DONINNYL

S6°682

YITANSYIEL XINAOD

8L TEZ

ONSIZLEZOT-69508# IOOVY

6LYTILTIOTH# SIDIOANI
XYL ALNOOD XV¥LI ALID
XYL FLVLS SIOVWI TYNOLIAAY

INFY 810Z/ZZ/ZT OL 8TO0Z/€T/1T

6P60€T98D ISYSEEANW
TSNS92ZLZOT-69508# LOOVY

€02Z-0E-T0%

6102/ZT/Z0 61HTIZEL

8L 22T

ZTBVTITLTIOTH HDIOANI

6T02/%1/20
€L°21S

81/TZ/21-81/€2/11

QOI¥Ed ONITIIH XYL ALNAOD

0 T«

ooLs0T

‘¥SN HODIY

ONI

‘ INEYH

‘XYL ALID'XYL AILVLS

£02Z2-80-T0%

610Z/2T/20 61¥TES

G6°68Z

YIANSVAAL XINAO:;

00°' 9%z

610Z/%1/20

00°'9%2

€9Z9T¢# IODVW

YIALTIL 9IY ANIONI SADOHS
FdVOST J¥0d 6002 S5, ATINSVIEL

102Z2-0€-T0%
102Z-0¢-10%

[4:3 44
[4-2 4%

00°32Z

T(C

669307 ©

SETYS ayod HOIY

6T0Z/21/20 61vTT6E

00°o0ez

o

INIWLAYIEAd AY0d ALNNO:.

00°1T01

610Z/%1/20
00" TTO0T

PEO88H LDOVY 090LOTOSH# FEDIOANI

aiva #3D

Juen

uotradraoseg

wa3I BuTIq

# @0TOAUT

JLva

# 0d

Junowy

TP 9T L 61/12/Z :a3ea

(0928HD)

ONILSIT MDHHD

6T02/T2/20 OL 610%Z/S0/20 AEININE SNDEHD

: abeqg

ST



ACCT #70109685DAL

‘INANCE DEPARTMENT 154.54



Date: 2/21/19 7:16:41 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019 Page: 16

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
31 0 106706 T-MOBILE USA, INC DWI CELL PHONE 605-13-2207 621419 02/12/2019 15.49
2859.01 ROAD CELL PHONES 402-60-2207 /7 89.08
02/14/2019 DV 24 HOUR HOTLINE (505)705-0925 690-09-2207 /7 60.29

DV OFFICE PHONE ANASTACIA (505)
318-2185 DV OFFICE PHONE ANNA
(505)288-9737 DV OFFICE PHONE
CHRYSTAL (505)339-6943
ELECTRONIC MONITORING PHONE 420-73-2207
SO WIRELESS JAN 19 401-50-2207
DISPATCH EMERGENCY PHONE 450- 911-80-2207
7072 TAC PHONE 450-7515
EMERGENCY PHONE 450-4028 DOROTHY
R. 705-4029 DISPATCH 705-4030
CHRISTINE S 705-4041 BEN 705-
5174
CELL PHONE SERVICE TC ANIMAL 401-82-2207 /7 61.96
SHELTER CINDI:705-0024 DANETTE:
705-5114 AC1:544-6509 AC2:
544-6987 RECURRING CHARGES
ACCT #814716931
CELL PHONE HOT SPOT SHELTER 604-83-2207 /7 62.60
PHONE CIVIL DEFENSE
TREASURER DECEMBER/JANUARY 2019 401-30-2207 /7 /7 40.65
WIFI HOT SPOT MONTHLY CHARGE
- RECURRING MONTHLY CHARGE
DIST 2 VFD MONTHLY CHARGES 406-51-2207 /7 31.62
DECEMBER 2018/JANUARY 2019
910-0743 MOBILE HOTSPOT
FIRE ADMIN DECEMBER 2018/JANUARY 413-91-2207 /7 143.21
2019 507-6172-LESTER GARY 705-
5351-HANNA SANCHEZ 620-0518-DON
DIRKS 705-5250-VAC ASST. CHIEF
339-7900-MOBILE HOT SPOT 339-
7909-MOBILE HOT SPOT 339-7923-
MOBILE HOT SPOT
MONTHLY CHARGES DECEMBER 2018/ 408-91-2207 /7 13.9¢6
JANUARY 2019 814-8283 DIST 3 VFD
MOBILE HOTSPOT
DIST 5 VFD MONTHLY CHARGES 405-91-2207 /7 31.62
DECEMBER 2018/JANUARY 2019 582-
6058 MOBILE HOT SPOT

31.78
1967.62
108.43

N N
NN

MANAGER MONTHLY BILL BELINDA 401-10-2207 /7 91.67
ANNETTE KRISTIN
COMMISSION MONTHLY BILL J. 401-05-2207 / 7/ 30.98

SANCHEZ N.SEDILLD

MAINT.CELL PHONE DEC/JAN '18/'19 401-15-2207 /7 17.45
1-505-705-0053 CLERK 401-20-2207 /7 1.88
SERVICE JANUARY 2019 .705-5135 685-08-2207 /7 1.88
450-1444 401-08-2207 / 7/ 15.49
MONTHLY PHONE BILL DECEMBER/ 401-55-2207 / / 40.65

JANUARY FINANCE

4L DISTRIBUTION GRANT 15.4% COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 89.08 WIND PILT 60.99
OMMUNITY MONITORING 31.78 COUNTY SHERIFF 1967.62 911-DISPATCH CENTER 108.43
NIMAL SHELTER 61.96 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 62.60 COUNTY TREASURER 40.65
FATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 220.21 COUNTY MANAGER 91.67 COUNTY -COMMISSION 30.98

OMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 17.45 COUNTY CLERK 1.88 PLANNING & ZONING 17.37



TNTLTNWAT AT

S9° 0%



Date: 2/21/19 7:16:41 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019 Page: 17
K# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
. 0O 106707 TDS/GCR TRUCK TIRE CENTER INC CHARGER TIRES (YOUNG} 401-50-2201 6921419 02/13/2019 33467 471.76
2749.84 UNIT TIRES INVOICE #733-88405
02/14/2019 ACCT #310845
FIRESTONE LT265/70R17/10 401-50-2201 7221419 02/13/2019 33428 2278.08
TIRES 33428
UNIT TIRES INVOICE #733-8B453
ACCT #310845
JUNTY SHERIFF 2749.84
. 0 106708 UNIVERSAL BACKGROUND SCREENING BACKGROUND CHECKS AND DRUG TESTS 401-05-2272 3221419 02/12/2019 32809 63.50
63.50 PRE-EMPLOYMENT BACKGROUND CHECK
02/14/2019 & PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG TESTING
C.ALLEN INVOICE #201901013415
UNTY COMMISSION 63.50
0 106709 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICEENTERNAL INVESTIGATION 401-10-2272 2121419 02/12/2019 33299 2318.00
2318.00 INVOICE #6252
02/14/2019
UNTY MANAGER 2318.00
0 106710 USDA,APHIS WILDLIFE SERVICES PERSONAL COMPENSATION 403-66-2278 121419 02/12/2019 10859.16
13807.41 PROGRAM SUPPORT 403-66-2278 /7 /7 2948.25
02/14/2019 INVOICE #3002988946
ACCT #6011641
RM & RANGE 13807.41
0 106711 VIGIL CONTRACTING SERVICES INC.PROGRESS PAYMENT FOR TORRANCE 621-96-2611 7721419-02/13/2019 5002.56
5002.56 COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER ADDITION
02/14/2019 BOND/ INSURANCE/MOBILIZATION
EATHWORK/DEMOLITION NMGRT@6.4375
INVOICE #1/25/19
PITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 5002.56
0 106712 VO1D CODE RED 9/9/2018-9/8/2019 911-80-2272 5921419 02/13/2019 7140.66
7140.66 INVOICE #ECN-032828
02/14/2019
1-DISPATCH CENTER 7140.66
O 106713 WALLIN LAW FIRM, THE GENERAL BUSINESS 01/01/2019- 401-05-2275 1621419 02/12/2019 3831.20
5163.83 01/30/2019 TAX ADDITIONAL
02/14/2019 CHARGES 01/31/19 PHOTOCOPIES
COLOR PHOTOCOPIES FOR CLIENT JAN
2019 INVOICE #8932
PNMR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. 401-05-2275 1721419 02/12/2019 678.43
01/02/19-01/10/19 TAX
INVOICE #8935
AVANGRID 01/03/19-01/07/19 401-05-2275 1821419 02/12/2019 533.05
TAX INVOICE #8930
NEXTERA 01/31/19 TaX 401-05-2275 1921419 02/12/2019 121.15

UNTY COMMISSION

5163.83

INVOICE #8934



01

PILO0T

"ONI WN J0 INIWIDUYNYW FLSYM

INTWAYd FLVT JJ40 TTI0¥ QiVA 0F

0T2Z-16-€1%

6T0Z/E€T/20 61¥129S

88°61



vate: 2721719 7:16:41 (CHEC&Q)
K# DATE Name
15.88
02/14/2019
ATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 15.88

O 106715
736.50
02/14/2019

ZIA GRAPHICS INC.

CHECK LISTING

Description Line Item
CHARGE FOR 12/03/2018 INVOICE #

8652312 INVOICE #8654974~0573-4

ACCT #20-91753-03006 PO #33045

GILDAN ULTRA COTTON NAVY 100%
PRESHRUNK COTTON T-SHIRTS LEFT
CHEST/ONE COLOR WHITE FULL BACK
/ 2 COLORS RED & WHITE.

5-5, M-10, L-25, XL-25, 2XL-8,
4XL-2. 2XL- $2 MORE/4XL- $4 MORE 413-91-2236
INVOICE #53805

413-91-2236

FLEMING CHEMICAL CO INC

O 106720
334.56
02/14/2019

MINISTRATIVE OFFICES

Qo 106721
9058.37
02/20/2019

334.56

WEX FLEET UNIVERSAL

CHECKS PRINTED 02/05/2019 TO 02/21/2019

Page: 18

Invoice # DATE PO

33341
33341
33341
33341
33341
33341

3721419 02/12/2019

401-15-2220
BUILDING
INVOICE #53145 ACCT #7403

401-08-2202
401-15-2202
401-30-2202
610-40-2202
401-50-2202
401-50-2202

PLANNING AND ZONING FUEL
MAINTENANCE FUEL
TREASURER FUEL

ASSESSOR FUEL

SHERIFFS FUEL

SHERIFFS FUEL

TCFDS5 FUEL 405-91-2202
TCFD2 FUEL 406-91-2202
TCFD1 FUEL 407-91-2202
TCFD3 FUEL 408-91-2202
FIRE ADMIN FUEL 413-91-2202
TCFDé FUEL 418-91-2202

ELECTRONIC MONITORING
EMERGENCY MANAGER FUEL

420-73-2202
604-83-2202

DWI 605-13-2202
RURAL ADDRESSING FUEL 675-07-2202
DV FUEL 690-09-2202

ACCT #4096-00-202246-5
INVOICE #5758782&

TRANSPORT FUEL 420-74-2202

ANNING & ZONING 22 .00 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 142.52 COUNTY TREASURER

JNTY ASSESSOR 138.17 COUNTY SHERIFF 5142.91 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

IMUNITY MONITORING 54 .45 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 70.08 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT

AL ADDRESSING 15.50 WIND PILT 29.98 TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS
129 151435.10 / / TOTAL 697.97 VOIDS

68.14
1470.59
72.44
1831.58

33405
33405

4421419 02/12/2019

22119 02/20/2019

/7
/o7
/o
/7
/7
/7
/7
/7
/7
/7
/7
/7
/7
/o
o/
/7
/ro/

# Amount

24.00

4979.11
341.54
74.77
29.86
149.50
783.24
91.68
54.46
70.08
72.44
15.50
29.98

1831.58




x% STVLOL MNVE »=x

0T SEPTIST
0T SEP’TST

00°
00

TOMNVE

09¥Vd STTEIM

ZLZZ-08-T16
82ZZ2-08-116
S1ZZ-08-1T6
602Z-08-T16
80ZZ-08-116

SHOIAYIAS TYNOISSHAIOEd

96°S0E‘L

00°
00

JYIMLIOS

JIVdTI/EONYNIINIVIN ONIATING

00°S66°'T
15°9¢€1
S8° %Y

00"
00"
00"
00"

ANVAOHUd /SYD /ONIIYIH

ALIOIJLDETH

SNOILYD INQWWODHETAL
SIOVALNOD HONYNILNIVW

S0°068
227 9¢€L
88 6TE

LOZZ-08-T16
£02Z2-08-T16

00"

LA » »

YILNID HOLVASIA-TT6

LY 8CV'TT

00°

L0ZZ-60-069

ITLOL* »

aNNd TT6-ADNIOYIWT

LY 82ZF¥'TT

00

SNOILYDINNWWODITIL

66°09

00"

Z02ZT-60-069

TaNd FATOIHIA

86°6C
L6°06

00"

Id3Ax*

LTId ONIM

00"

IYILOL*»

LNVED FINITOIA DILSAWOAd

L6706

£L02Z-80-589
20Z2-80-589
1022-80-589

SNOILYDINNWWODETIL

88°T

00°
00
00°

TaNgd JTOIHIA

YIVATY/TONYNTINIVA FTOIHIA

70" S

00°9LL
C6°1¢8

IdHd» »

ONINOZ » ONINNYId

00"

TYLOLx»

SEIA I¥N0D Z%4

Z6°1€8

00"

€022-L0-SL9
2022-L0-SL9

SLOVALNOD HDONVNIAINIVH

05°8€€'T
0S°ST

00"

TINd JITOIHIA

ONISSHIAav TYINy

00"

LdEdxx

00 "PSE’T

00°

§1193d
610Z/12/20 OL 6T02/S50/20 QHINIY¥A SIDTHD

SLIIAD

61/12/Z :93eg

ER:TANA

9g

NOILNHEIJYLSIA



Agenda Item
No. 9-B



County Manager
Wayne Johion

Counpy: Commission
Ryan Schwebach
Chair
District 2

Deputy County Manager
Annctre Ori;

County Attarnex

Wevin MeCall Dennis Wallin

C() nm I..\'SI'OM er
District 1 Roead Superintendent
Leonard Lujan

Juviee . Sanche: PO Box 48 ~ 205 S. Ninth Street . k 3
Commission Estancia, NM 87016 b\;’cufll't'j:\l;r;llm
District 3 (505) 544-4666 Main Line (505) 384-2550 Fax Charmen Padill

Email: leonardl@tcnm.us

Feb, 20, 2009

New Mevico Department of Transportation
Paul Brasher. Acting Engineer

o Stephanie Medina

Distriet Five Office

POy Boy 4127

Coronade Station

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-4127

Res etter of Request Letter of Intent
Pear M. Brasher:

Forrance County (i accordance with prevailing State Statue NMSA. 1978, Section 67-3-2% and Section 67-3-28 NMSA as amended. and
Commission Policy No. 44-92) would like to participate in the FY 2019:20.

Local Government Roud Fund Project-County Arterial Program. This being a Cooperative Agreement. hetween the New Mexico Department of
Fransportation and the County of Torrance.

The Torrance County Commission hereby in pursuant with prevaling State Statue 67-3-28.2, NMSA as amended will meet the required 25%
fiwenty-five pereent) proportional matching share of this project fund.

B pursuant to the 2001 Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook enclosed is:

. A preliminary Joh Scope Summary (county form) on various county designated roadways. their termini. mileage.

an estimated cost. our intent and

2 An Estimated Summary of Costs and Quantitics (state form). and

A Aldetter from our county assessor concerning the mill levy. and

4. The Torrance County (most recent) road map,
The lob Scope of work will be Pavement Rehabilitation [mprovements and Blading & Shaping of various county roads within the control of Public
Entity. Proposed roadwayvs are subject to change within the 75%, Department Share and the 2590 mateh, Public Entity Share within the aliocated

tund.

Forrance County is at a distinet disadvantage because we do not have the financial resources needed for Pavement Rehabilitation Improvements and
or road improvements on our various county designated maintained roadways.

We feel that the proposed work is necessary for the public health, satety and general welfure for our county residents and those who may travel our
roudways,

Wthere is any further information or documentation needed to allow our county to be in compliance to participation in the County Arterial Program.
please feel free to call our contact person Leonard Lujan in the Torrance County Road Department Office at (505) 544-4660.

Respectfully .

Ryvan Schwehach
County Conmmission Chair



Estimated Summary
of Costs and Quantities

Entity: Torrance County Road Department DO: CN:

Project No.. CAP 2019-20

Termini: County Roads-Camino Del Rey *from Hwy 337 proceed west for 1 mile to end of project.
CR-A011*from hwy 55 go E. for .5 miles to start of project then proceed E. for 5.9miles to end of project
CR-102 * from old 66 go S to windmil! rd, turn E on Martinez rd proceed . 5 miles to community Rd
turn W for 1 mile turn L on A102 Proceed 2 miles to end of chip seal start Project go S then W for .6 Miles.
Marshall Rd -*From Hwy 41 Proceed W. for 3 miles to start of project proceed 2 miles to end of project.
Martinez Rd -* from hwy 41 proceed W. for 7 miles to start of project, proceed W to chip seal to end of project.
Sanchez Rd-* from hwy 337 proceed wesr on Camino Del Rwy to A015 turn N on A019 Start of project
go W then N. for 1.5 miles to end of project.
V-Hill Rd * from hwy 66 go S. stari of project for 1 mile to county line start of project go 1 mile S.
to end of project.

Total Miles 14.1

Scope of Work: Pavement Rehabilitation/improvements and Blading & Shaping on various county roads
within the control of public entity.

Equipment Labor Materials

ltem Description Unil Final Quantity Unif Cosl Final Cos
Equipment/Labor
Equipment hours 5430 $39.959853 $ 216,982.00 $216,982
Labor hours 5430 $15.931160 $ 86,507.00 $86,507
Material
Base Coarse Tons 16006 $10.00 $ 160,060.00 $160,060
Total Estimated Cost $463.549.00| |

$216,982 $86,507  $160,060

Total $463.549

Torrance County Manager Date.




Torrance County Road Department
County Maintained Designated Roadways
Job Scope Summary
Fiscal Year 2019/20
Project Agreement -CAP

Camino Del Rev 1 Mile $16.911.60
County Road A011 6 Miles $101.469.60
County Road 102 .6 Miles $48.912.60
Marshall Rd 2Miles $59.582.60
Martinez Road 2.5 Miles $149.137.50
Sanchez Rd 1 Mile $16.911.60
¥V _Hill Road 1Mile $70.623.50

Estimated Mileage and Cost 14.1 Miles $463.549.00




JESSE LUCERO
FOENTY ASSESSOR

BILE. HOLT
SAHTRVFFD APPRAISER

CRYSTAL SALAS
SATCTRTIFILD APPRAISER

STEVE BASNOW
SACERVIFITD APPRAISER

VARREN METZGER
APPRAISER APPRENTICL
ACGRICTT TURAL LAND
LIVESTOCK

BUBEN GASTELUM

GIS GPS ANATYST
FURAL APDRESSING

Februarsy 12,2019

205 SNINTH STREET
POST OFFICE BOX 258

ESTANCIA, NEW MEXICO 87016
Phone (505) 544-4300 Fax (505) 384-4362

Wwiv. lorrancecountynm.ore

Lo Wayvne Johnson. Torrance County Manager

From: Jesse Lucero. Torrance County Assessor

As per review and confirmation from DEA. the Mill Levy for Torrance County iy

L. Tt s my opinion th

request. I you have any questions please contact me at any time.

.] (
,"; . ‘f L .g,-/’ I )
’ L o e
)

lesse Lucero

Torrance County Assessor

CHRISTIE FICMPHRES
PIEPUTY ASSESSOR

VICTORLA SERLD
OFFICE MANAGHR

DPAUN “DEE DEE” ZAMORA
PROPERTY ASSISSMINT
SPECTALING

H, GENCQJONES
CUSTOMER SERVICT SPECIALIST

KASSANDRA SANDY
REAPPRAISAL CHERK

al the maximum allowed by

at our Road Department qualifies for Hardship Funds that Torrance County is entitled to



CAMINO DEL REY.

2
<

337

STATE:HIGHWAY::




A\
\

\
==BOOMIR G,




oY i al
R. Hl Dn_
d (%]
154 7]
= o
. o
& = ol __
Z N7 %009038
L [an]
1 18
—
<
-
<
| 3
| o
<t
=0
SR IEZINIRY =
GY:@NIGONINNAE ff
— S
QYNYYIT g
x
(&

EVERGREEN RD

4 o gl
e B

ROAD 102

N7 OYiN




HORISTRI % ' I M H 1{:!(
) PENNY:LN e !
& LEXCO.RDy o _
—FPUMBKINIPATGHROL_BoTate.sHED:RD
z
- al |
& s MADERAAVE
:QCZD DORTHEARD & ' MADRID'AVE i
" b7, o SEVILUEAVES
2 TN : -
5 3 FIF | E=HERMASA-AVE ==
4 =
3 SALINEPUMPRD W . e ASHEST
Il If E[o
L |
SIE= |
@ W]l cALLE DELSoL
ESTANCIA'DELzNORTE==Ak-> =5 08 —
| E = T
e o | i
==ESPEYDAVE{E=2I'S]
=y as ke s
Z=VIAVEROAVE|E=0)|
= OTERO:RRD:WIOTERO:RDE
” H
CLEMENTS RD W CLEMENTSROE [
i
#USTW‘DR] WILLOW LAKE RD E
WILOW AKERD W =
e ASTAMONTANARD = [ — [L ﬂ
SN g A
Wy —" = =
‘,___'\ f ] |§
e ICE PLANT RD W o > ICE PLANT:RD,E
2 4 A
QD:‘W-;‘. o __C>E :3 -i
e . = <
J/-LESPERANCE:RD =2 MARSHALLRD, el — 2
/ ‘{ LB DARLENE:DR= J
O'
oo :
(@] !

{r . 2
S [~ HOWELLRD W i 1
7> i 9l ey HOWEL
I:-IIJ?' g\ 1 ‘\‘\ &() | h
i REREC b g-_]

TREE_FARM_RD E

1 | FARM
, ;
SO [ LUNA RD || MYERSROW 2 \ERSHRD E
T T IZ z X ”_
= o g
T 2 2 .
: 7 I ] .
N all___ALANAYERS RO W < 5 ALAN AYERS AVE E
o § — AR A AT __.___; D=2
Fd ” O (%3] : —'tﬁ
Y w AT _
= 3 | 3 :
e L o L STATE HIGHWAY{55 i
= & @ H =
"/ _S 3 @ o %
L/ w%) 2 == 5 >
-3 < H % AWVALDEZ-RB BERKSHIRE RD
R 2 S c
wi 2] t
= . of CRIGKETLN
v w 0 N
- — ) O o =i
[ i e
[« T o o=l =
w | F
~=TORK o (Z) - >
7]” BEONHEIGHTS:RD:E w Z 3 %
@ @ Z s
LANGLEY RD__& <]
X
L / w
= I~
pis
w
e NESSFARMS:RD




RIVERVIEW RD &
S

Ry,
Oy )

WINDMILI=RD
J

=y g

a_—-—
)
- s
LOST CANYT W, RIDGE RpZ_ e SRO={TT Ik SKYLINEDRY < »
3 X s : P
JUNIPER:HILLS RD= 2= » \MELROSE oL S (?
3 m : R e
EVERGREEN:RD < = N
Ml o] kﬂjl " Z < 3 = i
N 278 MACKANALRD ® )
oz ) LIS ~RD
e e iy RaIoE
I i
cROWNRDI I 2 ; O
SR RaTON LY % 3
= I IDLEWIEDE EN= o
/ (N ﬁ\N\NDH"\‘VEN:L-N:n;-

ﬂ VIDALIA RD W

7\;\:5\(‘0?\
\.moLAR.‘L'OOF_'m
A AT
- U
2
= 52
N
2 f—ostd
Tt
====MECOMBRy, P MARTINEZ RD W
s
g
MAUJEST)/ >
Il I1“ %00,
A o
T Zz
H n <mﬁt
e DIXON'RD, A
ﬂ ﬂ"" L % CEDAR LANE DR
i
2CAY:LN S 4
4 | R
%___/\__l:{DIANHILLS D_
9]
Q
pd
7
- 3
Q/ —\/——/ _ s MCNABE RD W
) s J
{ i - P o
RY [
-\ J - 0
&) afl
n;——\:._/ ccf, 74 C%
W ——1 ) z
o ] Pd
20 = w
=]
e & i
[ - = 0]
<
s

_LEXCO,RD

H




)

)

™

/

a

i

/ &
.AV»
...\\\\.\

LUNA RD

LA PARA RD

~

—

31LHON 130 ONIWYD'

'GL@R‘Y-'L'NQ

FARSSEVSN

LEC AVMHOIH 3iVLS

4

DOS:EUNAS:DR=

i
GACANYON.RD

LAMI

d40 O¥430 13

STATE HI

GHWAY 55

ODUVYT ONINVD

D.RD,

'O0OD.R

LAKEW,

(d v1SIA VAN

YO GOOMITOY

¢




RIVERVIEW RD

MELROSE PL

S
ay 3Hov




Agenda Item
No. 9-C



County Manager
Wayne Johnson

County Commission
Kyan Sclhhwebach
Charr
District 2

Depury_County Manager
Annette Orni;
Kevin MeCall County Arorney
1 Mo rnie i alli
Commissioner Dennis Wallin

District 1 T orrance County Roas D epartment Read Superintendent

Leonarvd Lujan

Javier F. Sanche: PO Box 48 ~ 205 S. Ninth Street . i B
Commission Estancia, NM 87016 L—“\:L,’.C,ll'.ll‘!'aA,:‘.M%L;!Ll
District 3 (505) 544-4666 Main Line  (505) 384-2550 Fax Charmen Paditla

Email: leonardl@tcnm.us

Feb .20 2010

New Mevico Department of Transportation
Paul Brasher. Acting Fagineer

¢ o Stephanie NMedina

District ive Office

0. Box 4127

Coronado Station

Santa Feo New Mexico 87502-4127

Rer Letter of Request Letter of [ntent
Dear Mr. Brasher:

Torrance County (in accordance with prevailing State Statue NMSAL 1978, Seetion 67-3-28 and Section 67-3-28 NMSA as amended. and
Commission Policy No. 44-92) would like wo participate in the FY 201920 Local Government Road Fund Project School Bus Route. This heing a
Cooperatinve Agreement. between the New Mexico Department off Transportation and Torrance County.

The Torrance County Commission hereby in pursuant with prevailing State Statue 67-3-28.2, NMSA as amended will mecet the required 25,
fwenty-five pereent) propertional matching share of the projeet tund.

In pursuant to the 2001 Local Government Road Fund Praject Handbook enclosed is:

. A preliminary Job Scope Summary (county torm) on various county designated roadways. their termini. imilcage

and estimated cost, our intent and

20 An Estimated Summuary of Costs and Quantities (state torm), and

3o Adletter from our county assessor concerning the mill ley Y. an

4. The Torrance County (most recent) road map,
Fhe tob Scope of work will be Pavement Rehabilitation Improvements and Blading & Shaping of various county roads within the controb of Public
Fntity. Proposed roadways are subjeet to change within the 759, Department Share and the 257 mateh Public Entity Share within the allocated

fund.

Torranee County is at a distinet disadvantage because we do not have the financial resources needed for road improvements on our county designated
maintained roadways,

We teel that the praposed work is necessary for the public health. satety and general welfare for our county residents and others who may travel our
roadways.

H there is any turther information or decumentation needed to allow our county to be in compliance for approval to participate in the School Bus
Route Program. please feel tree to call our contact person Leonard Lujan in the Torrance County Road Department Oftice at (505) 544-4666.

Respecttully

Ryun Schw ebach
County Commission Chair



Entity:
Project No.:

Termini:

Scope of Work:

Estimated Summary
of Costs and Quantities

Torrance County Road Department DO: CN:

SB 2019-20

County Roads- Camino Del Norte -from hwy 55 proceed N. for 1 mile to start of project then

1 mile to end of project .

Howell rd.- from hwy 41 go W. for 3 miles to start of project. Proceed 1 mile to end of project.

Lesperance Rd -go E for 2. miles to end of project.

Saline Pump Rd - from hwy 41 start project proceed W. for 2 miles to end of project.

Total Miles 6Miles

Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping on various county roads

within the control of public entity

Equipment Labor Materials
item Description Unil Final Quantity Unit Cosl Final Cosl ||

Equipment/Labor
Equipment hours 2280 $39.847368 $ 90,852.00 $90,852
Labor hours 2280 $15.934737 $ 36,331.20 $36,331
Material
Base coarse Tons 6324 $10.00 $ 63,240.00 $63,240
Total Estimated Cost $190.423.20

$90,852 $36,331 $63,240

Total $190.423

Torrance County Manager

Date:




Torrance County Road Department
County Maintained Designated Roadways
Job Scope Summary
Fiscal Year 2019/20

Project Agreement -SB

Camino Del Norte 1 Mile $16.911.60
Howell Road 1 Mile  $16.911.60
Lesperance Road 2 Miles _ $50.734.80

Saline Pump 2Miles  $108.865.20

Estimated Mileage and Cost 6 Miles $193,423.20



JESSE LUCERO
COUNTY ASSESSOR

B HOLTU
NALCERTIFFD APPRAISER

CRYSTAL SALAS
MM UCERTIFIED APIPRAISER

STEVE SASNOW
NMOCERTIFED APPRAISER

WARREN METZGER
APPRAISER APPRENTICE
NGRICULTURAL T ANDY
LIVESTOURN

RUBEN GASTELUM

GIS/IGPS ANALYST
RURAL ANDRESSING

February 12,2019

205 S NINTITSTRERT
POST OFFICE BOX 258
ESTANCIA, NEW MEXICO 87016
Phone (505) 5:44-4300 Iax (505) 384-4362

WwWw torrancecountynm.org

To: Wayne Johnson, Torrance County Manager

From: Jesse Lucero, Torrance County Assessor

As per review and confirmation from DFA, the Mill Levy for Torrance County s

law, 11 is my opinion that our Road Department qualifics for [

request. I you have any questions please contact me at any time.

TN 4 g
//_‘/CIJI yd v ,L &)
S

Jesse Tueero

Torrance County Assessor

CHRISTH HUMPHREDY
DEPLTY ASSESSOR

VICTORIA SEDILLO
OFFICTE MANAGIR

D'AUN “DEE DEE™ ZAMORA
PROPERTY ASSESSMENT
SPLECIALIST

. GENO JONES
CUSTOMER SERVICE SPUCIALLSY

KASSANDRA SANDY
REAPPRAISAL CEEPRE

ardship Funds that Torrance County is entitled (o

at the maximum allowed by



.LESPERANCE:RD===

W

T

=
[05(5“

MARSHALL RD.W,
ﬁj

HOWELL'RD W

Q
o
X
2
Qi
(@)
<
w
Q.
~ MYERS RD W
4o T
s
g z
T 0
9 8
T [
w 2 —
: s
[ O}
w0 w
>
m
STATE_HIGHWAY_ 55
o) S 2
3 2
o =
g 3
< o <
: g -
o 8 &
<
w
b=
('8
O H
I
|8}
Z
<
o
>}
ol
o« LANGLEY_RD
w
2
o —
J ~ CUERVO.CANY.ON:RD: Emmee 2
s £
Ao
/,-"/ z s
& Q 4
( TEN PINES RD € z h_
= - < —
2
[a) Q g
. o &) 4
6:\) jﬂ 9) P4
Uy Sy - ©
\BEHER-RDMW== S EWING_RD STATE HIGHWAY,_542 ) %)
i ¢
/ =
l/ E
w
% o GREY HAWK RD W Z
_",S,LF N o <
B, a o
228 =) o
e ileanoTeg 2 z
N Nl 3 g
S Tl CANTA RANAS RD W CANTARANAS RD E 3
AN a
2 \51-‘-(;4_ l @
"\.:'(\\h_‘_ ?G"FV,D
‘%‘h S
JUNE RO 1 LUPE RD
AN B




|
PUMPKIN E’,A:.%}EEID ; ’"Q

POTATO:SHED:RD.
Z
2 o
g z MADERAAVE
=GH___DORTHEARD = MADRID‘AVE
" Y 3] SEVICUE-AVE]
& < = 5 HERMOSAAVE =
) 17 o
3
3 5 SALINE PUMP RD W " X
P - i ASH:ST
i o I Jlle
=1 g 2
2 2l
DILESTANCIA DEL NORTE O Wi [CALLE DELISOL
< LCONEJO-AVE=AITul I
= ] > 1=
=ESFEIOIVEIE 5| S
==VIAJEROAVE =<
TEOTERO:RD:W=OTERG: RO:E
I &
5
& =
- CLEMENTS RD W 5 CLEMENTS RD E
7 = - ™
K Il
]
b‘JUSTIf‘\J-DR] ELLIS:DR LML AKE. B 5
= mm— TAMON WILLOW:AKE:RDIW A
N {1578 MONTANA RD = ALBERT-DR“ n_ I z
TT# = (j’J
] o
ElicE PLANT RD W =ICE[FLANTRDE & "
" Z @ 3
' 7’ > = - ©
4 o xlf S =J
(’r 14 — < Fe—=3T.
o z L_MARC.DR_GI 2
6__4«-.1 MARSHALL RD W IS =
TLESPERANCERD=Z — = —— B Y E
£ {CL 0= LE IT 3 DARUIENE BR_© T
'[] Vo= o Pl &
[ T o
T “ <l .70 3
3 = i powed
Of N %
&5 B o | s 2
[o% I
Q
/Zlll_TREE FARM RD E
£
[
w
“——kJ MYERSROW =z MYERS:RD E
: :
2 o
w0 [0
1%} m
S ALAN AYERS_RD W o ALAN AYERS AVE E
-
ll 2 » 5
N ] T
N & g
N ; STATE HIGHWAY._S5
i @
&
= & N
2 7] u) BERKSHIRE RD
g A \VALDEZ-RD —
0 Pyl e
<C = e o
%] w (%] o w
Q' = _ﬂ: 8; — —
t . Qe
i s} & = 5
L I @ = ===
| 3] Q <
o E < =3§:
- z £ 3
LANGLEY_RD E
w
=
r w




. - CE-RC e r—
/.LESEERAN(,ERD...,-» T L3
.-‘?‘l' %
k‘
)
%
7{5,\?1
—24{ 1/
Y
2
Z
9
3
x
(==
Z
2
@
o g
uj
18]
Q
~=)
N
%7,
{ 'q’b‘)
T o "y
A, s ISR l@
e %
W Q,
;:::___ﬂ\‘:{_h



N 3AV CLINGAT S 3AV OLNVAT m
L w B
w )
[ < 2
s} ol o = L
o ) —
o = ] o] o
< = 5 = w
= h_.“...u < m o)
&) T nA.v
|
3AV OH3TVOSIN . Y 3ONVYS ORONYY 13
w
Z
N QY 3093A 3TIvA ) S 0¥ 3053A 31vA
—
w
[a]
wl
-
-
<
)
/1%, SNOISSIN 17vS
¥ AVMHOIH 31V1S
|
BECKYCT N 0¥ 35N0H8NTD ST FenonaaS
Z
2 . i, =z
o = ‘ V.WU pax
z o VWQ’E
= 0 = ..Aln..
X "R. =
ANn z L N.
et 3 A Q 24
L Zi NIFAMNN G 3 b
P 5]
i o
" o
o
=
N.QY OLIHONYY 1N i S QY OLIHONYY W __ i 3INAY VISIA Ol
I <
i
o
u
o ¥
1 > <
QY INHIAVT =l o
of 9
Y SNIV1d AQNIAAL n z
8 &
o 2
) el ayd vsan
T at w
ﬁ W,, o
X 0
5 " >
o Z N— o]
[m] — o
& <
Q
Z|i
<
ot
w
Ul
|
; i *
N1318YIS | ! !




Agenda Item
No. 9-D



County Manager
Wavne Johnson

County Comumission
Ryan Sclneebach
Chair
District 2

Deputy Coynty Manager
Annette Orti;

County Attorney

Kevine MeCall Dennis Hallin

Commissioner
District 1 Torrance County Roaa D epartment Road Superintendent
i Leanard Lujun
Tavier I Samcho- PO Box 48 ~ 205 S. Ninth Street ot
Commission Estancia, NM 87016 ngcv’i‘m"f 4[:"/"[‘[’”1
District 3 (305) 544-4666 Main Line (505) 384-2550 Fax tarmen Cadita

Email: leonardli@tcnm. uy

boh, 200 2000

New Aesico Department of Transportation
Paul Brasher, Acting Engineer

¢ o Stephanie Medina

District Five Oftice

PO Bos 4127

Coronado Station

Santa Feo New Mexico 87502-4127

Rer Letter of Request Letter of Intent
Dear My, Brasher:

Torrance County (in aceordance with prey ailing State Statue NMSA. 1978, Section 67-3-2% and Section 67-3-28 NMSA as amended. and
Commission Policy No. 44-92) would like to participate in the FY 2019 20 Local Government Road Fund Project County Cooperative Program.
This bemy a Cooperative Agreement. between the New Mexico Department of Transportation and Torrance County.,

Fhe Torrance County Commission hereby in pursuant with prevailing State Statue 67-3-28.2. NMSA as amended will meet the required 259
thwenty-five pereent) proportional matching share of the project fund.

Inpursuant to the 2001 Local Goyernment Road Fund Project Handbook enclosed is:
Eo Apreliminary Job Scope Summary (county forms) on various county designated roadways. their termini, milcage
and estimated cost. our intent and
An Estimated Summary of Costs and Quantities (state form), and
A letter from our county assessor concerning the mill levy, and
The Torrance County (most recent) road map.

FONPY

e Job Scope of work will be Pavement Rehabilitation Improvements and Blading & Shaping of various county roads within the control of Public
iy, Density testing by a certified engineer will he performed. it applicable. upon completion of construction on pit run material road
improvements. Proposed roadways are subject to change within the 7595 Department Share and the 25% match Public Entity Share within the
atocated tund,

Terrance County is at a distinet disadvantage because we do not have the financial resourees needed for Pa ement Rehabilitation Improvements and
orroad improyements on our county designated maintained roadways,

W teel that the proposed work is necessary tor the public health. satety and general welfare for our county residents and others who may travel our
roadaans

ifthere is any further information or documentation needed to allow our county to be in compliance tor approval to participate in the County
Cooperative Program. please teel free to call our contact persen Leonard Lujan in the Torrance County Roud Department Office
At (503) 541-3666

Respecttully,

Ryan Schwebach
Counts Commission Chair



Entity:
Project No.:

Termini:

Scope of Work:

Estimated Summary
of Costs and Quantities

Torrance County Road Department

SP 2019-20

DO:

CN:

County Roads-*Consuelo Ln Chip Seal * Go W. on AD87 to Teresa Ln turn N. Start, proceed .8 miles

Dana Ln Chip Seal - go W. on A087 to Dana Ln Turn N. Start praceed . 8 Miles to end of project

Ice Plant Rd. -From hwy 41 going E 1 mile to end of project

Mi Ranchito Road -From hwy 41 go W. for 3 miles to start of project proceed 1 mile to A044 end of project.

Teresa Ln- go west on A087 to teresa Ln turn N. start, proceed for .8 Miles to end of project.

Total Miles

4.4

Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping on various county roads

within the control of public entity.

Equipment Labor Materials
ltem Description Unit Final Quantity Unif Cost Final Cosl
Equipment/Labor
Equipment hours 1005 $41.541791 $ 41,749.15 $41,749
Labor hours 1155 $15.446364 $ 17,840.90 $17.841
Material
Fog Seal Tons 21 $350.00 $ 7,350.00 $7,350
HFE 90 Tons 54 $570.00 $ 30,780.00 $30.780
HFE 100 Tons 54 $700.00 $ 37,800.00 $37,800
Chips 1/2 Tons 576 $19.50 $ 11,232.00 $11,232
Base coarse Tons 6390 $10.00 3 63,900.00 $63,900
Total Estimated Cost $210.652.05| |
$41,749 $17,841 $151,062
Total $210.652

Torrance County Manager

Date:




Torrance County Road Department

County Maintained Designated Roadways

Job Scope Summary
Fiscal Year 2019/20

Project Agreement-SP

Consuclo Ln .8 Miles $36,175.95
Dana Ln .8Miles $36.175.95
Ice Plant Road 1 Mile $16.911.60
Mi Ranchito Road 1Mile $85.212.60
Teresa Ln .8 Miles $36,175.95
:l;t:imated :nilea;e_and cost . 4.4 Miles $210,652.05



CHRISTH. HUMPHREY

JESSE LUCERO
DEPUTY ASNSESSOR

COUNTY ASSIFSSOR

VICTORIA SEDH.LO

BILT 1O
OFFICE MAMAGER

NM CFRTIFED APPRAISER

CRYSTAL SALAS

MM CERTIFIED APPRAISER AMORA

ALENT

I'AUN “DEE DEE™ 7,
PROPERTY ASSESS)
STEVE SASNOW 205 S NINTH STREET SPECIATIST
NALCERTIFHTD APPRAISER POST OFFICE BOX 258
P . . i . H. GENO JONES
ESTANCIA, NEW MEXI Q87016 CUSTOMUR SERVICT SPECIALLS |
Phone (505) 544-4300 Fax (505) 384-4362

WARREN MFTZ,GER
APPRAISER APPRENTICE
SR TURAL T ANDY
LIVESTOCK WWW.tarmancecountyiin,org

KASSANDRA SANDY
REAPPRAISAL CTIRE

RURBEN GASNTELUM
GIS/GPS ANALYST
RURAL ADDRISSING

February 12,2019

Lo Wayne Johnson, Torrance County Manager

Frome: Jesse Lucero, Torrance County Assessor

As perreview and confirmation from DFA, the Mill Levy for Torrance County is at the maximum allowed by
faw. TUis my opinion that our Road Department qualifics {or Hardship Funds that Torrance County is entitled 1o
request. I you have any questions please contact me at any time.

i

e /}? . '/4//1// - (,)
'J‘,//) . ; } .

Jesse Tueero

Torrance County Assessor



\VE momr

T4 SNOISSIW 1vs

zPOTATO:SHED:RD=

=MADRID-A

S Guvoosady

NI-THVYD

RABBIT:RUN:CTaW s

Lv AYMHOIH 31v1S

Gy ITNED

WNOX.<HOH

FRANKLIN RD
DUNCAN RD

QY LS3IN NODTVA

N Qd OLIHONVY IN

NTVYNYQ

NTOT3NSNOD

m v irﬂlmu*‘h

N1VS3daL

DORTHEA RD

SINTANINY Y

TATONKA LN

GLORIA RD

N NTANWYL

PUMPKIN PATCH RD




|

Jd1 SNOISSIN F|_<w_

POTATO:SHED:RD=z

== MADRID-AVE momm

IN-I=IE YD

S Q¥ v30393y

RABBIT:RUN: C T2Wmrmrme——

iV AVAMHOIH 31vIS

TATONKA LN

[a)BRtiE=RRIC]

O

mmGXv«nOH

FRANKLIN RD
R

QY LSIN NODTVS

N1YNvQ

At 5 o ey

N Q¥ OLIHONYY N

DORTHEA RD

SINTPANINY L

z 3z
4 >
w o}
zZ
I
e31--—2]
N1 OTI3NSNOD
a
o
T
5]
=3
RETECER x
Z
g
o
3
ol NNTAWAYL ?
&
o
O
4
B

a5 09y 1ne

|
!



) b | Z
o“ o] Z
14 . @ "
_<|ISIERRAVISTARD 3
! =) wn oxr
| w |- 2 11}
| En (:E wn 0]
| ESTANCIA DEL NORTE = oll_g __3
4 g L 2
. CONEJO AVE 3 ul & ﬂ
1 Li =
—______BERRENDOAVE o ol =2
u ir . g [aY Sif
z ESPERANZA AVE o wl ©
< T = ; -l o
—CO0LONDRINA AVE &, < T
= (0 PO T ¢ O, Shr—<
Z ESPEJO'AVE & z
= | m 4
> VIAJEROAVE ] o B
mE S = o 2
1—LOMA DEL SOL AVE &
= @
| _Jlorero row OTERORDE_____ z
H w
bl -
'_.,‘ é
2
o
z
‘| n-_-,: JEAN;Q‘;!
i— £
| ———u
|
|
L CLEMENTS RD W CLEMENTS RD E
=== “
z
s
(]
>
“
RO REW DR ALEXANDER:DR z
=z >
;ﬁ i
JUSTIN DR = ELLIS DR &
& o
1 % 8
WILIOW LAKE RD W Z WILLOW LAKE RD E
BUCK RD g h » z 3
Ty 4 5 z - x
ALBERT DR z o - E z
x A z < z: o 2
o = = m ~ w
= = g 4 3 2
ROWLAND DR W i g Z 5
ng) mz = ; =
x ?3: 24 Wi 8
a o T a &
‘_-LJ > P —— _— LLl —— 8
g S N HEARD RD W =
8 < Zh =
O =l ICE PLANTRD W
’ 4
&
SAM:EORD:DR R SAM.FORD DR s :
n z w
o z
z B ROBERTOR__ 5
o u] < 1 n
& =4 a o @
£ - = Z
= F4 _MARC_ DR 3
SRS O iz i >
: ~ z
@ W
9_ MARSHALL RD W M=l {MARSHALL RD E
i : II
[DARLENE DR z
- &
s,
w
2
=
w
@ HOWELL RD W HOWELL RD E
: —
&
I
S
Z
b
21
£




|
w W .
= =
wt 3
=0 ~d Q
> 5 | 2
os} 4
5 8 | 8
Q H.._
3AV OXIIWISIN ji -
o]
[%5]
-
(VRS
L 0
E w
I NO¥3a93A ITvn 5 & SQY3043AITVA =
> s a8 <
< i o o
o L a
I o s
=} w 3
< H_. o
> < ]
1l © z
THLIESNOISSINEIYS 3
I 3
L AVMHOIH 31V1S
BECKY:CT N Q¥ 3snoKano —
3 ~
a - %w.wwb W.
* o V.WQIE
z Qo > =
- ||R. oY)
z Z; = Z,
i3 S zdm_xz: M %
S d [N
fre M o}
e
] o
o
= ——
OLIHONYY I S 0¥ OLIHONYY I z 2
i <
o
vl
w
w
[ ENEINA]
QY SNiv1d AGNIM
a4 vSIn
e}
o
5 =
I o
z ol 3
o
o) S &
(o] o O
P",.H >
i i)
rd Lt
5 )
3 5
z
S
0
3]
N1318vIS
1 N
= SNTANWY] | 0¥ A33SviN J




1} 3
[}
i
o] w
@ =}
o} T
o o
= <
TdL SNOISSIN 1vsS m b
Ly AVMHOIH 31V1S nwr Ii
@3:11:13770D
BECKY:CT
o]
o
g
{ 5 o
X o
N L
P
.
T8 Nm
)
jm}
——
QY 1SIN NODTvH N QY OLIHONVY N
NTYNVQ
50 &
w o] <
> Z wi
LJ < T
== =
NTO13NSNOD x
[a]

SINTAWNVYI=

N N7 AWWYL

TATONK!

CTaW,

S QY v20383y

GLORIA RD

|

[INT-THYD

RABBIT=RUN

TON0gYTing




Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RESOLUTION NO.Z20 /9 -1/

A RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE PROPOSED
INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS ENTITLED TORRANCE
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE
BONDS (HIGH LONESOME MESA WIND, LLC PROJECT),
SERIES 2019; DECLARING THE INTENT OF TORRANCE
COUNTY TO ISSUE SUCH INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS
IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT UP TO
$75,000,000 IN CONNECTION WITH A PROPOSED PROJECT
LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF TORRANCE
COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF INDUCING NEXTERA
ENERGY RESOURCES, LLC TO DEVELOP THE PROJECT
SITE AND TO CONSTRUCT AND INSTALL THE PROJECT;
AND DIRECTING THE COUNTY CLERK TO PUBLISH
NOTICE OF INTENT TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE
AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE BONDS IN A
NEWSPAPER OF GENERAL CIRCULATION WITHIN THE
COUNTY.

WHEREAS, the New Mexico legislature has passed the “County Industrial
Revenue Bond Act” (the “Act”), Sections 4-59-1 to 4-59-16 inclusive, NMSA 1978, as
amended, which authorizes Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County”) to issue
industrial revenue bonds and to acquire projects as defined in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to promote industry and develop trade by inducing
manufacturing, industrial and commercial enterprises to locate in the County promoting
the agricultural products and natural resources of the County and to secure and maintain a
balanced and stable economy in the County and to promote public health, safety, security,
and the general welfare of the citizens of the County; and

WHEREAS, NextEra Energy Resources, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company, has made a proposal to the County (the “Proposal”) whereby the County will
acquire, from High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC, a limited liability company formed by
NextEra Energy Resources, LLC and authorized to do business in New Mexico (the
“Company”), wind energy generation equipment to be installed for the purpose of
repowering the 2008 High Lonesome Wind Project located in the County which will
constitute an industrial development project (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, the County’s issuance of industrial revenue bonds (the “2019 Bonds™)
to finance the Project will constitute one of the inducements whereby the Company will
determine to proceed with the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners (the “Commission™) of the
County constitutes the governing body of the County within the meaning of the Act; and



WHEREAS, the Project has been considered by the Commission and the
Commission has concluded that the Project will promote the health, safety, security, and
general welfare of the citizens of the County, and the Commission desires to indicate its
intent to consider proceeding with the issuance of the 2019 Bonds for the financing of the
Project; and

WHEREAS, concurrently with the issuance of the 2019 Bonds, the Company will
enter into an installment sale, lease or other financing agreement with the County under
which the County will acquire the Project and which will provide for the payment of
installments, lease rentals or other payments by the Company from the revenues generated
by the Project or other funds of the Company sufficient to pay the debt service on the 2019
Bonds, subject to the prior adoption by the Commission of an ordinance approving such
agreements and authorizing issuance of the 2019 Bonds (the “Bond Ordinance”); and

WHEREAS, the County and the Company understand that the adoption of this
Resolution shall not obligate the County to issue the 2019 Bonds except in full compliance
with the terms of the Bond Ordinance to be considered for adoption by the Commission
prior to the issuance of the 2019 Bonds and with the terms of the related bond documents,
which shall be in forms satisfactory to the County; and

WHEREAS, Section 4-37-7 NMSA 1978 requires that publication of the title and
a general summary of the subject matter of any proposed ordinance be made in a newspaper
of general circulation within the County at least two weeks prior to the meeting of the
Board of County Commissioners at which the ordinance is proposed for final passage.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, THE GOVERNING BODY OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO:

Section 1. All actions (not inconsistent with the provisions hereof) heretofore taken
by the Commission and the officers and employees of the County, related to the Proposal,
the acquisition of the Project, and the sale and issuance of the 2019 Bonds therefor, be and
the same hereby are, ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 2. The Commission has been informed as follows.

A. High Lonesome Mesa Wind Project, a wind energy electric
generation facility, originally constructed in 2008 in an unincorporated area of Torrance
County (the “Original Project”), was financed, in part, through the issuance of the Torrance
County, New Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond (High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC
Project) Series 2008 in the principal amount of up to $195,000,000 (the “2008 Bond”). In
connection with the 2019 Bonds, the Project will consist of the replacement, refurbishment
and material modification of the Original Project’s wind turbines with new rotors atop
existing 80 meter towers. The wind turbines will not receive a capacity uprate from



repowering, and the nameplate capacity of the facility will not change from its original
capacity of 100 megawatts.

B. The Company has proposed, and the County understands, that the
2008 Bond will remain outstanding after the 2019 Bonds have been issued.

C. The Project will not involve acquisition of additional land or
relocation of towers,

D. The Project will utilize the existing Willard Switchyard substation,
which is located in the County.

E. The developer and operator of the Project will be the Company, or
permitted successors or assignees.

F. The development, installation and operation of the Project will
continue to be subject to land-use regulations of, and approval by, the County.

G. The Company will make all necessary arrangements with the
proposed bond purchaser for the purchase of the 2019 Bonds and the County shall have no
responsibility to make such arrangements.

H. The Company has agreed to pay or reimburse the County for all
costs of legal counsel, including independent bond counsel, and financial advisors of the
County directly related to adoption of this Resolution, consideration and adoption of the
Bond Ordinance and issuance of the 2019 Bonds. The Company has agreed to such
payment or reimbursement irrespective of whether the 2019 Bonds are issued.

L As provided in the Proposal, the Project will enable the replacement
of worn-out or otherwise obsolete wind generating equipment that was installed in
connection with the Original Project financed with the 2008 Bond. The Project property
to be financed with proceeds of the 2019 Bonds shall not include any of the Original Project
property, and the issuance of the 2019 Bonds shall not result in any of the Original Project
property being exempt from ad valorem taxation for more than 30 years.

J. In connection with the Original Project, High Lonesome Mesa,
LLC, the lessor of the Original Project (the “Original Company”), is obligated to make
payments in lieu of taxes equal to equal to $325,000 per year for the first ten (10) years;
$500,000 per year for each of the following ten (10) years; and $600,000 per year for the
remainder of the term of the 2008 Bonds (the “Original PILOT”), which is shared between
the County and the Estancia Municipal School District, Estancia, New Mexico.

K. As provided in the Proposal, a new PILOT equal to $5,200 per
megawatt of generating capacity of the Project will supersede and replace the Original
PILOT for each year in which the 2019 Bonds are outstanding.



Section 3. In order to promote the health, safety, security and general welfare of
the citizens of the County, it is the Commission’s intent to take all necessary and advisable
steps to consider and, if appropriate, to effect the issuance of the 2019 Bonds in an
aggregate principal amount up to $75,000,000 in order to defray part or all of the costs of
the Project located within the County. The 2019 Bonds are to be entitled substantially as
follows: “Torrance County, New Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (High
Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC Project), Series 2019,” provided, however, that the Bond
Ordinance may authorize a different title and series designation for the 2019 Bonds. This
expression of the Commission’s intent is subject to the provisions of Section 6 of this
Resolution and conditioned upon the issuance of the 2019 Bonds on or before December
31, 2021, or by such other deadline for issuance of the 2019 Bonds as may be provided by
the Bond Ordinance or the documents executed and delivered in connection with issuance
of the 2019 Bonds.

Section 4. The 2019 Bonds shall be payable from the revenues of the Project or
other moneys payable by the Company with respect thereto, and shall not constitute a debt
or indebtedness of the County within the meaning of any provision or limitation of the
Constitution or statutes of the State of New Mexico. In addition, if the 2019 Bonds are
issued, the Company shall indemnify and hold harmless the County, the Commission and
their respective officers, employees, designated representatives and agents (collectively,
the “Indemnified Persons™) from and against any liability to the Company or to any third
parties that may be asserted against the County, the Commission or other Indemnified
Persons with respect to the County’s ownership of or leasehold interest in the Project or
the issuance of the Bonds. Nothing contained in this Resolution or in any other instrument
shall be considered as obligating the County to any pecuniary liability or a charge upon the
general credit of the County or against its taxing power, it being understood that no costs
are to be borne by the County and that all costs incurred by the County in connection with
the Bonds are to be promptly reimbursed by the Company. The County’s adoption of this
Resolution shall not be deemed a conclusion or expression of approval by the County or
any Indemnified Person of the Company or the Project.

Section 5. The Company, as agent for the County, will acquire the Project. For
this purpose, by adoption of this Resolution, the County authorizes the Company to act as
agent for the County for the purchase of “wind generation equipment” and “related
equipment”, as such terms are defined in Section 7-9-54.3 NMSA 1978. For other tangible
personal property relating to the Project, the County will cooperate with the Company to
obtain and allow use of Type 9 Nontaxable Transaction Certificates (“Certificates”) that
have been properly executed for acquisition of tangible personal property relating to the
Project as applicable under the New Mexico Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Act.
The Company shall not use the Certificates other than for such things as may be permitted
by law, if any, nor shall the Company use such Certificates after the completion of the
Project. Prior to the use of such Certificates by the Company as agent for the County, the
County Manager and the Company will agree to certain procedures regarding the use of
the Certificates and protection of the County from any unpaid taxes determined to be due
to the Taxation and Revenue Department. No costs, expenses or other monetary relief will
be recoverable from the County by vendors of wind generation equipment.



In connection with this Resolution, the Commission has been informed that
the Company has expressed its understanding that a failure or refusal of the Commission,
however arising, to adopt the Bond Ordinance will have the effect of voiding any benefits
to the Company under the Act, including voiding the Certificates issued to the Company
for capital equipment purchases and making such purchases subject to whatever tax would
be due if such Certificates had not been issued.

Section 6. The County Commissioners and other appropriate County officials and
employees are hereby authorized and empowered to take such steps and to do such things
as may be necessary to achieve the purposes of this Resolution; provided, however, the
issuance of the 2019 Bonds and the execution and delivery of any documents to which the
County is a party in connection therewith shall be subject to the approval and authorization
of the Commission pursuant to the Bond Ordinance, adopted following public notice of the
Commission’s intent to adopt such Bond Ordinance at least fourteen days prior to the
consideration of the Bond Ordinance by the Commission at a public meeting, such public
notice to specify the time, date and place of the Commission’s public hearing on the Bond
Ordinance and the meeting at which the Bond Ordinance will be considered. In particular,
no provision of this Resolution shall in any way obligate the County or any other person to
issue the 2019 Bonds or any other bonds, or to in any way finance the Project; and the
County retains full and complete discretion with respect thereto.

Section 7. If the 2019 Bonds are issued by the County, the documentation
evidencing the obligations of the Company shall provide that the Company shall make
annual payments in lieu of taxes to the County and to Estancia Municipal School District
for so long as the 2019 Bonds are outstanding,

Section 8. This Resolution shall not give rise to a pecuniary liability of the County
and shall not give rise to a charge against its general credit or taxing powers.

Section 9. The County Clerk is hereby directed, in accordance with Section 4-37-
7 NMSA 1978, as amended, to publish in the Edgewood Independent and the Albuquerque
Journal, newspapers of general circulation within the County, a title and general summary
of the ordinance relating to and authorizing issuance of the 2019 Bonds at least two weeks
prior to the meeting at which the County Commission will consider such ordinance. The
County Clerk may undertake such publication upon her own initiative, following
consultation with the County Manager and receipt by the County of a draft Bond Ordinance
and any necessary documents related thereto.

Section 10. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall
for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of
such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions
of this Resolution.



Section 11. All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with this
Resolution are hereby repealed; provided, however, this repealer shall not be construed to
revive any order, resolution or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 12. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and
approval by the Commission.



PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 27" day of February,

2019.
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
By:
Ryan Schwebach, Chair
By:
Kevin McCall, Member
By:
Javier Sanchez, Member
[SEAL]
ATTEST:
By:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk



Agenda Item
No. 11-B



e

State of New Mexico
County of Torrance
RESOLUTION NO. 2019- /2

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED APPLICATION
FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, Torrance County (the "Governmental Unit") is a duly organized county created
and formed pursuant to 4.30.1 NMSA 1978 and is a qualified entity under the New Mexico
Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 ("Act"); and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority ("Finance Authority") is authorized

pursuant to the Act, particularly Section 6-21-6.4 of the Act, to make grants from the local
government planning fund (the “Fund”) to qualified entities to evaluate and estimate the costs of
implementing feasible alternatives for meeting water and wastewater public project needs or to
develop water conservation plans, long-term master plans or economic development plans; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act the Finance Authority has developed an application
procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit an application ("Application") to the
Finance Authority for planning grant financial assistance from the Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the Governmental Unit (the "Governing
Body") desires to submit an Application for financial assistance from the Fund for a Planning
Document,as defined in the Rules Governing the Local Government Planning Fund currently in
effect and as specifically identified below, for the benefit of the Governmental Unit; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends to submit the Planning Document to develop a
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) of Southern Torrance County
("Project™) for the benefit of the Governmental Unit and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Finance Authority to finance the Planning
Document [in whole/in part] with financial assistance from the Fund has been completed,
submitted to, and reviewed by the Governing Body, and this Resolution approving submission of
the completed Application to the Finance Authority for its consideration and review is required
as part of the Application.



NMFA Use Only:

NEW MEXICO App. # -PP |
FINANCEAUTHORITY |usime:
Authorization .

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PLANNING FUND
APPLICATION

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. APPLICANT /ENTITY ‘
Application Date: ' February 11, 2019

Applicant/Entity: _| Torrance County
_Address: ________J 205 9th Street/ P.O. Box 48 Estancia, NM 87016

County Torrance _,_*J Census Tract: | 637

Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN) as issued by the IRS: l 85-6000257 o
_Legislative District: 1 J] Senate: | ’ 19 & 39 House: 50 & 70

Phone: 505'544'4700 | Fax: 505'384'5294 !wgmail Address: ‘WjOhnson@tcnm.usm

Individual Completing Application: | Javier Ernesto Sanchez

Address: 367 Langley Rd. Estancia, NM 87016

_Phone: 505-400'3192| Fax: 'N/A Email Address: !jsanChZZ@Unm-edu

B. CONSULTING PROFESSIONALS (Legal Counsel, Architect, Engineer. Planner etc.). if available:

Firm:

Contact:
Address:

Phone: Fax: Email Address: |

Planning Fund Application
Revised: 02/13
Page 1 of §



C. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON:

Name: | Wayne Johnson
Contact: Torrance County Manager
Address: | 205 9th Street / P.O. Box 48 Estancia, NM 87016
| Phone: ;85:544-47_99 E_J ' 505-384-5294 J Email Address: ijohnson@tcnm.us

D. Organizational Readiness-to-proceed (Municipalities & Counties Skip to II)

1. Are you formally organized? Yes No':l

2. Do you have formally adopted by-laws? YesD No[]

If yes, please provide a copy.

3. Are you incorporated? Yes|:l NOD

If yes, please provide a copy of your Articles of Incorporation.
4. Do you have regular board meetings? Yes'j NOD
If yes, please identify when and how often.
5. Do you keep formalized records of your Board meetings? YesD NO[:I
6. Do you have written Board rules and regulations? YesD NOD
If yes, please provide a copy.
II. PROJECT SUMMARY

A. Project Description. Complete the following information, use additional paper if necessary. Include any
additional documents that may be useful in reviewing this project, i.e. architectural designs, feasibility
studies, business plan, etc.

1. Type of Project
D Preliminary Engineering Report (PER)
|:| Environmental Information Document
[m]  Local Economic Development Act plan & Comprehensive Economic Development plan
D Water Conservation Plan
[[] Comprehensive Plan
Planning Fund Application

Revised: 02/13
Page 2 of 5



Infrastructure Plan for project identified on the ICIP
Economic Development Feasibility Study

Asset Management Plan

Water Master Plan

Wastewater Master Plan

L0 OO0 00

Energy Audit

2. Please include a detailed description of the scope of the proposed plan to be funded. Attach
additional pages as needed.

Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy for Torrance County, District 3

B. Sources of Funding

NMFA Planning Funds Requested $501000 . 00

Non-NMFA Funds (specify source & terms)

IIl. Water & Wastewater System Rates & Information (if applicable)

A. 1. List the current residential water or wastewater;
Wastewater Rate per 6000 _(Water Rate per 6,000 Gallons = Last Adjusted
Gallons
Residential I _______
Commercial
2. Is the water system metered? Yes [] No []

If yes, what percentage?

Planning Fund Application

Revised: 02/13
Page 3 of 5



A.

3. Is the wastewater system metered? Yes [] No[ ]

If yes, what percentage?

4. How many connections?

5. How many certified operators?

IV. READINESS TO PROCEED ITEMS

The following items must accompany this application in order for this application to be considered
complete:

D Map of service area, including census tract information

I___I 3 years of most recently completed fiscal year audit reports or unaudited financials
D Current unaudited financials

|:| Current fiscal year budget

|:’ NMFA Application Resolution

D By-laws (if applicable)

D Articles of incorporation (if applicable)

[ Board rules and regulations (if applicable)

D Open Meetings Act Resolution

D Documentation that each non-NMFA project funding source has been approved, or is in the process of
being approved (if applicable)

I___| Joint Powers Agreement (if applicable)

[. ] Administrative Order (if applicable)

Please Note: All water and wastewater planning documents must conform to Rural Utilities Services
(RUS) Guidelines which is available from NMFA upon request. The scope and writer of any economic
development feasibility study must be approved in advance by the Economic Development Department.

A copy of any final report must be submitted to and accepted by the NMFA prior to disbursement of

NMFA funds. NMFA may consult with the Departments of Environment, Economic Development or
Finance & Administration in determining acceptability of any report.

Planning Fund Application
Revised: 02/13

Page 4 of 5



V. CERTIFICATION

I certify that:

We have the authority to request and incur the debt described in this application and, upon
award, will enter into a contract for the repayment of any NMFA loans and/or bonds.

We will comply with all applicable state and federal regulations and requirements.

To the best of my knowledge all information contained in this application is valid and accurate and the
submission of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the undersigned
jurisdiction.

Signature:
Title:
(highest elected official)
Jurisdiction:
Print Name: Date:
Signature: Date:

Finance Officer/Director:

Planning Fund Application

Revised: 02/13
Page 5 of 5



Scope of Work:
Southern Torrance County Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)

Thesis Question(s):
Where are we as a region?
Where do we want to go as a region?
How do we get there as a region?
How are we doing as a Region in getting there?

CEDS (Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy)

Southern Torrance County made up of four municipalities and four land grants would function as a
special economic development district requiring the compilation of a regional strategic economic
development plan. The focus should be regional, but with sections (annexes) addressing the strategic
visions of respective communities. The strategic plan should be designed to bring together the
public and private sectors in the creation of an economic development roadmap to diversify and
strengthen regional economies. Overall, the plan should account for public and private partnerships
and investment, land use, commercial and industry stock, as well as social, recreational, arts, and
cultural development. The required tasks would include the conduct of meetings, workshops, and
stakeholder interviews. The plan would be divided into nine sections; an overview followed by eight
community specific annexes:

e Regional Overview

e Town of Estancia

¢ Town of Willard

e Town of Mountainair
e Town of Encino

e  Chilili Land Grant

¢ Torredn Land Grant
¢ Tajique Land Grant

e Manzano Land Grant

The community annexes will include the following:
e Analysis of local economies (industrial and retail market analysis, including a SWOT analysis)
e Definition of economic development goals (from interviews and workshops with community
leaders, representatives, and stakeholders).
» Determination of project opportunities (from interviews and workshops with community
leaders, representatives, and stakeholders).

CEDS Annual Performance Report
Include plan to undertake an annual performance report to include the following:
e Adjustment to the Strategy
e Report on Economic Development Activities.
e Evaluation of Progress on Action Plan and Goals
¢ Schedule of the Goals for the Next Year
e completed annually between revised CEDS



Agenda Item
No. 11-C



GWCE Cy,

o
SRSy
o pene’
Torrance County
Resolution# 20(9- ;2

WHEREAS, the 42™ New Mexico State Legislature has provided up to Five hundred
thousand dollars ($500,000.00) of the Local Governments Road Fund to be expanded in
the FY 19/20 for purchase of New Mexico Department of Transportation Surplus
equipment for local governments, and

WHEREAS, it is our understanding that if a county can prove financial hardship, they
may be approved for an amount of up to $25,000 towards highway equipment, and

WHEREAS, the County of Torrance continues to experience financial hardship, and

WHEREAS, the Department of Finance & Administration, Local Government Division,
will certify to the financial hardship of our county and the need for financial assistance.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the governing body of the County of
Torrance is hereby requesting the financial assistance offered by the New Mexico
Department of Transportation so as to purchase used Highway equipment, through the
emergency rule action Pursuant to State Highway Commission in accordance with the
New Mexico Legislature House Bill SHTD Emergency Rule 93.5 Amendment 1 and/or
Annual Hardship Program 18 NMAC 27.4.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of
February 27", 2019.

Torrance County Commission

Kevin McCall, District 1

ATTEST: Ryan Schwebach, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



County Commission County Manager
Ryan Sclvvebach Wayne Johnson
Chair Deputy County Manager
District 2 Annetre Ortiz
Kevin MceCall CQMLDLALLQEHQ
Commissioner Dennis Wallin
District 1 T orrance CmmryR oad Department Raidﬁupg;r%zgudem
Javier E. Sanchez PO Box 48 ~ 205 S. Ninth Street ¢ ’m.m ‘ W.“"
Commission Estancia, NM 87016 Ex&fcml%;’l"%?m
District 3 (505) 544-4666 Main Line (505) 384-2550 Fax tarmen raqiia

Email: leonardl@tcnm.us
February 21, 2019
Mr. Tom M. Trujillo
Highway Equipment Manager
P.O. Box 1149
Suite Fleet Management Bureau
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Dear Mr. Trujillo,

Once again Torrance County for the FY 2019/20 is requesting up to $25,000 from the Local Governments Road
Fund Program, to be used to purchase used equipment from the New Mexico Department of Transportation
Department through the emergency rule action pursuant to State Highway Commission SHTD 93-5
Amendment | and/or Annual Hardship Program 18 NMAC 27.4, allowing counties who show hardship to
expend these monies towards used trucks and or heavy equipment.

Needed vehicles and or heavy equipment listed below are:

(1) Pick-ups, all at 300,000 miles or more.

(2) Tractor’s with trailer (semi’s/belly dumps at 20 yards) are needed for transporting material.

(3) Tractor mowers for mowing chip seal roadways. Torrance County has an estimated 82.0 mile of chip seal
roadways.

(4) Dump Trucks are needed for transporting material.

Please note that a high percentage of pickups and equipment that Torrance County owns, at some point, was
purchased from the New Mexico Department of Transportation with financial hardship monies.

The Torrance County Road Department during each fiscal year is allocated funding for three cooperative
agreements between the New Mexico Department of Transportation and Torrance County for roadway

construction (pit run and or chip seal projects) on our county designated roadways for maintenance.

Above listed equipment is vital in allowing our county to provide construction roadwork that is necessary for
the public health, safety and general welfare for all traveling our roadways.

We would like to request certification from the Department of Finance, which will verify that the County of
Torrance qualifies for this financial hardship.

Your assistance in this matter is appreciated.
Respectfully,

Leonard Lujan
Superintendent



JESSE LUCERO CHRISTIE HUMPHREY

COUNTY ASSESSOR DEPUTY ASSESSOR
BILL HOLT VICTORIA SEDILLO
NM CERTIFED APPRAISER OFFICE MANAGER
CRYSTAL SALAS
NM CERTIFIED APPRAISER D’AUN “DEE DEE” ZAMORA
PROPERTY ASSESSMENT
STEVE SASNOW 205 S NINTH STREET SPECIALIST
NM CERTIFIED APPRAISER POST OFFICE BOX 258
ESTANCIA, NEW MEXICO 87016 I GENO JONES
WARREN METZGER ’ CUSTOMER SERVICE SPECIALIST
APPRAISER APPRENTICE Phone (505) 544-4300 Fax (505) 384-4362
AGRICULTURAL LAND/ KASSANDRA SANDY
LIVESTOCK Www.torrancecountynm.org REAPPRAISAL CLERK

RUBEN GASTELUM
GIS/GPS ANALYST
RURAL ADDRESSING

February 12, 2019

To: Wayne Johnson, Torrance County Manager

From: Jesse Lucero, Torrance County Assessor

As per review and confirmation from DFA, the Mill Levy for Torrance County is at the maximum allowed by
law. It is my opinion that our Road Department qualifies for Hardship Funds that Torrance County is entitled to

request. If you have any questions please contact me at any time.

y 0,

=
Jesse Lucero

Torrance County Assessor



Agenda Item
No. 12-A



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
DWI GRANT PROGRAM
GRANT AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT NOQ. 1

Grant No. 19-D-G-31

THIS AMENDMENT, hereinafier referred to as the “Amendment”, is made and entered into by
and between the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the
Local Government Division, Suite 202, Bataan Memorial Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501,
hereinafter referred to as the “Division”, and Torrance County, hereinafter referred to as the “Grantee”,
as of the date this Amendment is executed by the Division.

WHEREAS, on April 24, 2018, the DWI Grant Council awarded the Grantee $50,000.00 to
support programs to reduce the incidence of driving while intoxicated, alecholism, and alcohol abuse in
New Mexico (“Project’™); and

WHEREAS, the Grantee and the Division entered into a grant agreement, effective July 1, 2018,
in the amount of $50,000.00 to administer the Project (“Grant Agreement”™); and

A WHEREAS, the Grantee has requested an adjvstment to the budget for the Project, as follows:
increasing the Personnel Services category by $4,875.81 (revising from $31,701.00 to $36,576.81),
increasing the Employee Benefits category by $429.75 (revising from $4,893.00 to $5,322.75), decreasing
the Operating Costs category by $491.82 (revising from $3,306.00 to $2,814.18), decreasing the
Contractual Services category by $4,813.74 (revising from $10,100.00 to $5,286.26); and

WHEREAS, the Grantee and the Division desire to memorialize through this Amendment the
terms and conditions upoa which the budget adjustment will be executed.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein,
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties
hereby mutually agree to amend the Grant Agreement as follows:

1. Exhibit “C” of the Grant Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Exhibit *C”
attached hereto.

2. Exhibit “C-1" of the Grant Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Exhibit *C-1"
attached hereto.

3. [Exhibit “D” of the Grant Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Exhibit “D”
attached hereto.

4. Exhibit “D-1" of the Grant Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Exhibit “D-1"
attached hereto.

5. All other provisions of the Grant Agreement not amended herein remain in full force and effect.
i



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Amendment No. 1 as of

the date of signature by the Division below.
THIS AMENDMENT has been approved by:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Chief Elected Official/Authorized Signatory
(Type or Print Name)

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
Jss.
COUNTYOF_____ )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

Date

, 2019, by

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

Seal

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By: -
Director

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
Jss.
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

Date

» 2019, by

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

Seal




00°000's

= %01

2,01 peaoxa jouues Aepng jendes ()

Asuwiwng simyjpusdxgmenusasy
PURd JUBID IMT (890

O Hqivpeg

00°00¢°28 00°00€°2} 00°000°05 STUNLIANICXS TVLOL| 00°00£°29 S3NNIAIH TVLOL
00'0 SABIng [eyded
00'0 studinbzy Jouny
92982 82'982's S23iAag [RNORU0Y
| 8L rla'at 00°000°9L: 8L ¥la'e sison Gugeisdg
| 000"t 00°00E't seyddns |.00'00V punj uopeanp3 bnig
| 000 (ele1S-j0-InQ) (@neLL |/00°000"t SIH0 S H8YS AJUnos 83UBII0)
0070 B (atE15-U)) {anesl | 00°008'Z 1ayyslg jooyag poomelipg Aueuop|
| S2°2ee's §.°82€E'S syjeuag eafojdwsy Gis1) 4ou10
| 18'9.5'08 18'9.5'e8 S8JIAIBg |BULDSIag SUNOD/BIoIpNp
WYHD0kd Ao
. | o0°008'2 Aunog
| 600 sasuadxg Guneledo | 0000 Sea4 pejeisusn) EE?ﬁn_a
1000 Sa0lJeg enjoeijuog (puiy-u] J0 yseD) Yaep [eso|
000 [9ARIL
000 sijeueg saiojdwg 864 pajeieuss weiboid|
000 S8aIMeS [dUUCsiad | 00°000'05 e weibold |Ma 1esol
= SALLVHISININGY = _
1eBpng spun jeso | sasnypuadxgy AHOD3LYD 39HNOS
TYLOL yaew/pui-uj Bl A8 FHNLIGNIIX3 - A8 S3INNIATY
00°000°06$ L# JuSWpLBWY Le-5-0-61 :"ON 199(0id
Spun.d JUesD [BIe L Ajunog sausuo]
sajurInaues)ddy



00"008'L9

00'00€°L1

L# Wewpuawy LE-D-0-61
cE80-604-508

91048 AN ejdueissy
8LE X08 Od

Aunog souemo],

%0 0000829 pdxz ‘png 10}
{1)D LigiHx3

3o 00008°L1 ssjejo],
00'008'2 Sujausiues eajleuIslY

00°008'2 . uogenjeag ¥ Buuuejd ‘uoneulpioon
Bupjoes ) Bupojuoly sauesdwoy

pesequerauepeding juawneal)

85UsJ0IA SpSBIOY

yoday smeig (eoueuULiAUsWARY J04 jsanbay

WYHOO0Hd INVYHD IMJ Tv2071
(1) O uauxgy _

00008 Buueaiog
_ 1ussaaIojus

00'00F'L uopueAdld
Pspng

00°000°05 b

00°000'05 ssezel

£1°998'c Bupousyues aanBUIeYY

g9g'¥80's uoyenjeag y Bujuuejd ‘ucpeulpicos

28°E0L"Y Bupyoe. L/Buliojuop saue)idwon

L6°E0E'Y paseqierauaneding jusupalg

282UR|OIA SpSaog

L26°C0E'Y Bujusaiog

£2els's DT

21'568'81 uonuaAeld
mhpng

SaInpuodx s JUeIs



BLOZ AN (PAsIABH

Lot SAEUIERIeY] 19BN UOSIAQ BIIBADS) 2007 eeq DN [BIB)J INHSIALD BULLBACT) (2207

(pwgd 25 mimralg) sacum ) e Y MY

9rg [aanieubs) sanviwesadaly evjuely) oleg {2umeubis) 1930 18051 e8luRIE)

{ami, puz awey paupyy) AlBueseIdel soBID (s pue Swep paluyd) JoHKD [BOSIY eeieID)

‘W BUEs SY) 18 LA Swes Sy} 10) sainas Guipusy isyjous pus esweB

SY) {104 |jBys septacud saues BuY, eancs Guipuny seylo Sue Aq pepun) 10w ese PRIS) Slsanba wawded Jy *sjeuiBuo ey {0 SeidoD 193400 S)00Yes pUE BNl S| ueed sy

J0) USIZIUBLUNDOR SUY "MRjAB) 10] B} U0 D "PAUSENE BIV UB{RUSWASCP pelnbal [jE o seidos eyt PUB 'Juncwe payadal e} u) peiebyqoauads uesq anay spun) Buyayeuypannbar
‘pajuewncep Apedard exe sesnypuedxe ‘{98400 5) LONBULID)Y] BAOYE BYL 'jeljaq pue abpajmauy Aw Jo a0 Bu) of Alped Agarey | ‘Me) Jo Ajeued Jopun NOILYOIAILEID ‘Al

on'e Y2EIO'DY

| 00t 00°0 | o0'e v el0ay G0'00a's pZEIZOY 00'00¢" 29 00'008"L1 £0'000'05 HLIONZJYE TVI0L
o (endenl 00'0 | 1000 (o) 00'c 00°0 00'0 on'o JAepng pendes
dnbz soutyy 00°0 N | ooa co'e ot'e 00’0 ono on'o woewdind3 Jouy
fencRIuaS| 00°0 — |erossh 000 or'neg’l 029825 000 92'982'S SBOIAIGS (RAIORINIOT

Bupmedp)| 00°0 | | By vi00) 00'008'2 8L'71E'E 81'vig'al 00°000'81 FIRICKS sis0p Bupesadp
seyddns 000 ~ ¢ . 600 00'e [ 00°008"Y 00'00E") 00’0 sagdang

g jeast | 000 RN loo0 o' 000 o0 000 on'e | (eimg-i0nQ) eaely
v jeamt | 600 i looo 000 ovo 000 00D 000 (areig-uf) jearuy,

"ueg dw3| 0o 1 'yz'26s'y [Ty) (RN SLEEE'S oo 5L'Gee'S s|jBueg salojdz |

‘MBS 8y D00 i | 6e°956°0E 000 6E956'08 18'945'S8 000 18'945'0E SA0IAIBS |BUUCRI

L | .. — WyWDOHd|
B —

Supesedg’ 00'0 | o000 00 000 000 sesusdxg Gujeied)
R 000 | co'o 00’0 000 o0o . SejAIag [ENDEIU0D
uj (@A=L, D00 [ 00’0 000 00 000 19ABIL

‘ueg "dws §0°0 { 000 Y] o0'e 000 shisueg sa/ojdwl

BT 0| G0 | 000 000 000 000 SRR |BHLOSIA

| { SALLVHASININGY

seimypuadng O] spund yebpng yatep pund ~ielpng 1joNegg spung |

| mwy, PUDIY) | wep woL | pupi wep | oy Ui wesn seoBajeg 1ebpng

T ieenbay spiL senypuadxg i SN 0] Je), BRIMPUBTNG I 186ipng peaosddy i

[GE=2-1E Bupuy Pos Model M L4 uawpuswy |£-D-C-6 ToN WD a
areErt | 9L98L'SS iesuejeq WY g EEE0-50L-505 TON euoyders D

| coas gumwie el peisanibel Junowy °o

 TCLB'0bS @Eg ol Pealessy spund ‘g 81028 Wi Bjouelss

 00°000°05% Ry R Y BLE X85 Od mseippy g

uopsndueg wewdsd g Aunass 83BN eauIY 'Y )
e *oN IERNbEY Juewisg T o

sa0day SNIUYG [ERUBRLIUIMUAD,] A0 Jsibiay]
aiqyxa WYHDOHL LNYRD MG TYI0T




8102 Ain :pasnsy

el

apLL

“QUUI} BLUES SY) 18 [UGHD BWRS Bu} 40) BNDS Bupen)

1ayjouE pun seuB Su) 1ig 10U jRus repiatud 8oiAes By, ‘sanns Buysung Jaylo Aue Ag pspun) jou aJe pejsy sisenbal Juawied [y "sjBuGLO ey jo sa)jdes 19au0D Sl98) R
pue any s| uew/led sjy) J0) UGPEIUSWNICD L) *MBIAT 10} Biif HO IO 'HAYILIES B UoNBIUSWNIGP PANNbRJ g7 Jo Se1dod eyl PUR “unowe pepodal ey u) pated|iqoqusds
useq aawy spun) Bugoswpainbes "peluswnsep Apedud aig saunjipuate '1oa1I02 S) UOHEULOJU] BADQE BU) Ja)jsq PUR aBpe)mowy Aw b 159 By o) Ajjue Againy §

1] OB Ob EBA YNERH PU)-U] EUoH)PRY 1E01,
va'glony HE'ELD'BY leyEQ o) Jee), BaINlpUadX (0L
000 00'e SURLIBSINYWNDL SI) SoImpUeEKY (€0y
eoe 00'008°L 00°0 00'00E'ZL  iepeIoL
i E——— _oo0os's ooooss
— GO00FE 00°00R'L
oo g0
T . w00
000 - 00'0
600 0000z
000 000
o0 TP
SRS Tir TERRENE ST TEEpTE
|eusRIpRY
¥2'EL2'DY ase 02°000'08 B[Ri0),
95'ays’e £¥'988'5
_GEivb'y 92'50's
lo8'e B - L6'E0L°Y
_Loeg'e 46'€08"Y
o o 000
L0468 B LGECE'Y
22°048'C [
90'FBL'SE - Ly'ese'eL
{17 {ERBRE BT yespny
000 Asenbald i1 panodel) saunipuedxs 810y,
200 Asenbey s} papadey spundg Gujusiel 210y
oo asenbeys sy palsanbay spung JURID) |Bi0g,
{1)a ssnypuedys jusucdwoy WRIBoIY AR umopREsIg
wodey snels EisvRuauansieg Jof jesnbiby
(1) @ vz HYHOOHS INVHSD IMO W01

Suppuaies eatewInlY

uopsnieaz ¥ Bujuued ‘vopwuipin0g
BupjawagSupcyuayy sausdwon
pesegiupauepeding Huswises)

B2UNOIA SpIsIweg
Gupuesag
Wiy
uopvenvsg

SEENPUHR S USR]

Bujouejues aAIBLISHY

uepunEag ¥ Bujuue)y ‘uopeuipion)
BupyossjBupiosuop asueyduied
peseqppauRpedING uUBLIBRIY

@3Lajojp ajeatog
Bupuoeiog
Wewssiougy
LOpUBARL

RIS ER TS

€ "Op 1senbey

TR EWpUSmY TE-D-TF6 T ON 193j0ig
AUMGS B0  Belumn



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item
No. 15-4



Agenda Item
No. 16



